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a. Depreciation reserves 

Nonmajor 
Water 8 funds (See 

Revenue Source Sewer Sanitation instructions) 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9 

Net cash provided from operating 
ctivities -3,256 -35.151 
Cash flows from capital financing 

ctivities: 
a. Bond proceeds ( net of issuance costs) 
b. Payment of bondhote principal 
c. Payment of bondhote interest 

-32,700 
-80,215 

d. Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 
G91 G80 G- G- G- 

e. Acquisition of equipment -72,8 12 I 
I G- G- 
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Revenue Source Sewer Sanitation 
4. Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 

a. Purchase of investments -55,005 
b. Proceeds fram salelrnaturities of 

Nonmajor 
funds (See 

instructions 

et cash flows from investin 

atch cash balances i 
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Kentucky Rum\ Water Association 
Heiping Water arid Wastewater S\/~tenis Hetp Thet-nselves 

Carryn Lee 



The Kentucky Rural Water Association (“KRWA) has prepared the 

following rate study for the City of Burkesville (“Burkesville”). The City provides 

water service to customers located both inside and outside the city limits. Sewer 

service is provided to customers inside the city limits. It should be noted that 

this study is based on budgeted expenses for 2005. A review of each item was 

made based on expenses actually incurred to date and the budget appears to be 

an accurate projection of expenses. No adjustments have been made for 

projected increases in normal operating and maintenance expense including 

increases in salaries, chemical costs, testing or insurance expense. 

It should also be noted that Burkesville has not included any depreciation 

expense in its budget. According to the last audit report, depreciation expense 

for the water is $116,911 and depreciation expense for the sewer division is 

$64,193. This means that Burkesville should be collecting this amount each 

year to fund the replacement or rehabilitation of aging assets. 

In its budget, Burkesville reports a depreciation fund, which is used to pay 

a portion of its debt expense. Without a depreciation fund or capital improvement 

fund Burkesville will have to borrow the funds for replacement of lines and other 

assets such as vehicles, pumps, tank repair and painting and other equipment 

that must be replaced or repaired on a regular basis. It is recommended that in 

the next two years, Burkesville revisit its financial condition and consider placing 

funds into an account to fund emergency and planned repairs to its system. 
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REVEN U E REQ U 1 REMENT 

Operating Expenses 

Operating tncome 

Increase Needed 

Water Sewer 

$492,066 $245,619 

322,580 246,184 

$169,486 $0 

SIDE CITV - WATER RATES - CURRENT AND RECOMMENDED 

First 2,000 

Next 13,000 

current Re corn me PSI d ed 

$1 0.75 $1 7.60 

3.59 6.45 

Next 15,000 

Over 30,000 

Wholesale 

OUTSIDE CITY -WATER RATES - CURRENT AND RECOMMENDED 

3.13 5.79 

2.85 5.32 

2.09 2.16 

First 2,000 I 

Next 3,000 

Next 5,000 

$21.31 $28.60 

7.60 5.33 

4.31 __ 6.40 

__- 
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INSIDE CITY -WATER RATES - IMPACT 0 CUSTOMER BILLS 

I Current Cost I ~ e w  Cost $ Inc. 

1,000 

3,000 

5,000 

I 10,000 I 39.47 I 69.20 I 29.73 

$1 0.75 $1 7.60 $6.85 

14.34 24.05 9.71 

21.52 36.95 15.43 

OUTSIDE CITY - WATER RATES - IMPACT ON CUSTOMER BILLS 

1,000 

3.000 

Current Cost New Cost $ Inc. 

$21.31 $28.60 $7.29 

26.64 36.20 11.56 
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The remainder of this report is divided into three sections. The first 

section shows the current water revenue received. The second section shows 

the budgeted expenses for water and the rates required to fund the expenses. 

The third and final section contains the sewer budget and the rate required to 

fund the expenses. o increase is needed for the sewer division. 

4 



i NOTICE OF BOND SALE 

The  C i t y  of B u r k e s v i l l e r  K e n t u c k y ,  w i l l  u n t i l  7:OO P,M,$  

C,S,Ter o n  March 1 7 ,  1989 receive i n  t h e  o f f i c e  of t h e  C i t y  

C l e r k ,  C i t y  H a l l ,  B u r k e s v i l l e r  K e n t u c k y  42717,  s e a l e d  c o m p e t i t i v e  

b i d s  f o r  $ 3 8 7 r 0 0 0  of i t s  Water a n d  Sewer R e v e n u e  B o n d s ,  Ser ies  of 

1989; s a i d  Bonds  m a t u r e  a s  t o  p r i n c i p a l  o n  March  1 i n  e a c h  of t h e  

y e a r s  1991 t h r o u g h  2028, a n d  a r e  s u b j e c t  t o  r e d e m p t i o n  p r i o r  t o  

t h e  s t a t e d  m a t u r i t i e s  a t  a n y  t i m e  w i t h o u t  premium,  

T h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  D e p a r t m e n t  of A g r i c u l t u r e ,  Farmers H o m e  

A d m i n i s t r a t i o n  ( " F m H A " )  w i l l  s u b m i t  a b i d  f o r  t h e  p u r c h a s e  of 

s a i d  Bonds :  p r o v i d e d ,  h o w e v e r ,  t h a t  i n  t h e  e v e n t  b i d s  from non-  

g o v e r n m e n t a l  l e n d e r s  a re  rece ived  w h i c h  p r o v i d e  i n t e r e s t  r a t e s  

a n d  terms deemed by F m H A  t o  be r e a s o n a b l e ,  t h e  b i d  of F m H A  w i l l  i 

be w i t h d r a w n .  

R e f e r e n c e  s h o u l d  be made t o  t h e  O f f i c i a l  T e r m s  a n d  

C o n d i t i o n s  of Bond S a l e  a n d  S t a t e m e n t  of E s s e n t i a l  F a c t s  f o r  

d e t a i l s  a n d  b i d d i n g  c o n d i t i o n s  w h i c h  may be o b t a i n e d  from t h e  

u n d e r s i g n e d ,  S a l e  on  t a x - e x e m p t  b a s i s ,  s u b j e c t  t o  a p p r o v i n g  

Legal  O p i n i o n  of H e n r y  M. Reed 111, Bond C o u n s e l ,  L o u i s v i l l e ,  

K e n t u c k y ,  w h i c h  o p i n i o n  w i l l  be q u a l i f i e d  a s  t o  c e r t a i n  

r e c i p i e n t s  of i n t e r e s t ,  R i g h t  t o  r e j e c t  b i d s  or  wa ive  

i n f o r m a l i t i e s  r e s e r v e d ,  

C I T Y  O F  B U R K E S V I L L E i  KENTUCKY 

By s /  V i c k i e  P r u i t t  
C i t y  C l e r k  

BOND ORDINANCE - - 
EXHIBIT D 



OFFICIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS O F  BOND SALE 
* 

$387 @OOO 
C I T Y  O F  BURKESVILEE ( K E N T U C K Y )  
WATER AND SEWER REVENlJE BONDS 

SERIES O F  9 9 8 8  

S e a l e d  b i d s  w i l l  be received by t h e  C i t y  C o u n c i l  of t h e  C i t y  
of B u r k e s v i l l e ,  K e n t u c k y  a t  t h e  o f f i c e  of t h e  C i t y  C l e r k ,  C i t y  
H a l l ,  B u r k e s v i l l e ,  K e n t u c k y ,  u n t i l  7:OO P 0 M e r  C , S 0 T e I  OR F e b r u a r y  
2 r  1989, f o r  t h e  p u r c h a s e  o f  $387,000 p r i n c i p a l  a m o u n t  of i t s  
Water a n d  Sewer R e v e n u e  Bonds ,  t o  be i s s u e d  f o r  t h e  p u r p o s e  of 
f i n a n c i n g  t h e  c o s t s ,  n o t  o t h e r w i s e  p r o v i d e d ,  of c o n s t r u c t i n g  
i m p r o v e m e n t s  t o  t h e  C i t y ’ s  c o m b i n e d  a n d  c o n s o l i d a t e d  Water a n d  
Sewer Sys tem ( t h e  ’Sys tem”) ,  

I n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h e  proceeds of t h e  B o n d s ,  t h e  C i t y  h a s  
o b t a i n e d  a G r a n t  i n  t h e  a m o u n t  of $363,000 from t h e  U, S, 
D e p a r t m e n t  of A g r i c u l t u r e ,  Farmers  H o m e  A d m i n i s t r a t i o n  (’FmHA”), 
The  C i t y  w i l l  c o n t r i b u t e  $128,000 from i ts  own f u n d s ,  

Upon c o m p l e t i o n  of t h e  i m p r o v e m e n t s  t o  t h e  System f i n a n c e d  
from t h e  proceeds of t h e  Bonds  t h e  Sys tem w i l l  h a v e  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  
843 water  u s e r s  a n d  762 sewer u s e r s ,  

AIJTHORTTY AND S E C U R I T Y  

The  Bonds  a r e  t o  be i s s u e d  p u r s u a n t  t o  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  of 
S e c t i o n s  58,010 t h r o u g h  58,140 of t h e  K e n t u c k y  Rev i sed  S t a t u t e s  
a n d  a r e  t o  be p a y a b l e  f r o m  t h e  i n c o m e  a n d  r e v e n u e s  of t h e  Sys tem 
a s  n o t e d  i n  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  p a r a g r a p h .  

The  B o n d s  a n d  t h e  i n t e r e s t  t h e r e o n  a r e  p a y a b l e  from t h e  
income a n d  r e v e n u e s  d e r i v e d  from t h e  o p e r a t i o n  of t h e  System; 
p r o v i d e d ,  h o w e v e r ,  t h a t  t h e  p l edge  of t h e  i n c o m e  a n d  r e v e n u e s  
s e c u r i n g  t h e  B o n d s  a r e  i n f e r i o r  a n d  s u b o r d i n a t e  t o  p r i o r  p l e d g e s  
s e c u r i n g  c e r t a i n  b o n d s  of t h e  C i t y  d a t e d  March  1, 1964 o u t s t a n d i n g  
i n  t h e  p r i n c i p a l  a m o u n t  of $230,000 a n d  A u g u s t  20, 1980 
o u t s t a n d i n g  i n  t h e  p r i n c i p a l  a m o u n t  of $236j1000, T h e  C i t y  h a s  
c o v e n a n t e d  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  terms of t h e  Bond O r d i n a n c e  t o  
c h a r g e  s u f f i c i e n t  r a t e s  f o r  t h e  se rv ices  p r o v i d e d  by t h e  System i n  
order  t o  a m o r t i z e  i t s  o u t s t a n d i n g  Ser ies  1964 Bonds ,  Series 1980 
Bonds ,  t h e  $387,000 of Bonds  b e i n g  c u r r e n t l y  i s s u e d  a n d  p rov ide  
f o r  s u f f i c i e n t  reserves a n d  o p e r a t i o n  a n d  m a i n t e n a n c e  of t h e  
S y s  tem 

BOND M A T U R I T I E S  AND P R O V I S I O N S  FOR P R I O R  REDEMPTION 

T h e  Bonds  w i l l  be d a t e d  a s  of t h e  d a t e  of t h e i r  d e l i v e r y  a n d  
w i l l  bear i n t e r e s t  ( p a y a b l e  s e m i a n n u a l l y )  a t  t h e  r a t e  o r  r a t e s  
s p e c i f i e d  i n  t h e  accepted b i d  a n d  w i l l  be i s s u e d l  i n  f u l l y  
r e g i s t e r e d  form o n l y .  

- BOND ORDINANCE 1 
EXHIBIT E 



T h e  B o n d s  m a t u r e  a s  t o  p r i n c i p a l  i n  v a r y i n g  a m o u n t s  on  
March  1 i n  e a c h  of t h e  y e a r s  1991 t h r o u g h  2028, a s  fo l lows :  

March 1, 1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
200 2 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 

$ 4,000 
4 p 000 
4 , 000 
4,000 
4,000 
5 000 
5 000 
5 000 
5 p 000 
6,000 
6 ,000 
6,000 
6,000 

7,000 
7 000 

7,000 

8 , 000 
8 000 
9 , 000 

March 1, 2010 
203.1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
201.7 
2018 
203.9 
2020 
20 21 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 

9 , 000 
10 p 000 
l0,OOO 
l1,OOO 
lI,OOO 
12,000 
12,000 
13,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
161000 
16,000 
17,000 
18 8 000 
19,000 
20 p 000 
20 , 000 
21,000 

The  B o n d s  w i l l  be s u b j e c t  t o  r e d e m p t i o n  on  a n y  i n t e r e s t  
p a y m e n t  d a t e  o n  o r  a f t e r  March  1, 1991 w i t h o u t  premium.  

Bond C o u n s e l  w i l l  r e n d e r  a n  O p i n i o n  t h a t  t h e  Bonds  w i l l  be 
l e g a l  a n d  v a l i d  o b l i g a t i o n s  of t h e  C i t y  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e i r  
terms a n d  t h a t  same w i l l  be e x e m p t  from K e n t u c k y  a d  valorem 
t a x a t i o n  a n d  t h a t  t h e  i n t e r e s t  t h e r e o n  w i l l  be e x e m p t  from Fede ra l  
a n d  K e n t u c k y  i n c o m e  t a x a t i o n  e x c e p t  a s  n o t e d  u n d e r  "Tax  E x e m p t i o n "  
h e r e i n a f t e r  s e t  f o r t h ,  

B I D D I N G  C O N D I T I O N S  AND R E S T R I C T I O N S  

B i d s  s h o u l d  be s u b m i t t e d  i n  e n v e l o p e s  m a r k e d  " B i d  f o r  Water 
a n d  Sewer System R e v e n u e  Bonds"  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  
c o n d i t i o n s :  

( A )  B i d d e r s  a r e  r e q u i r e d  t o  b i d  a c a s h  p r i c e  of n o t  
less  t h a n  p a r  v a l u e  of t h e  Bonds ,  

( B )  I n t e r e s t  r a t e s  m u s t  be i n  m u l t i p l e s  of 1/8 o r  1/20 of 
18, w i t h  n o  more t h a n  o n e  i n t e r e s t  r a t e  p e r  m a t u r i t y  b e i n g  
s t i p u l a t e d  by a n y  b i d d e r ,  

( C )  B i d s  w i l l  be c o n s i d e r e d  o n l y  for t h e  e n t i r e  i s s u e ,  
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(D) B i d d e r s  ( e x c e p t  F m H A )  a r e  r e q u i r e d  t o  make a g o o d  f a i t h  
d e p o s i t  by c a s h i e r ' s  c h e c k  o r  c e r t i f i e d  c h e c k  p a y a b l e  t o  t h e  
C i t y ,  w h i c h  c h e c k  s h a l l  accompany  e a c h  b i d ,  i n  t h e  minimum 
a m o u n t  o f  2% o f  t h e  f a c e  a m o u n t  o f  s a i d  B o n d s ,  C h e c k s  o f  t h e  
u n s u c c e s s f u l  b i d d e r s  w i l l  b e  r e t u r n e d  p r o m p t l y ,  

( E )  The  l o w e s t  n e t  i n t e r e s t  c o s t  w i l l  b e  d e t e r m i n e d  by 
d e d u c t i n g  t h e  t o t a l  a m o u n t  o f  a n y  premium b i d  from t h e  a g g r e g a t e  
a m o u n t  o f  i n t e r e s t  upon  s a i d  B o n d s ,  c o m p u t e d  f r o m  t h e  f i r s t  d a y  
of t h e  month  f o l l o w i n g  t h e  d a t e  o f  s a l e  o f  s a i d  Bond ( e v e n  
t h o u g h  t h e  Bond w i l l  b e a r  i n t e r e s t  o n l y  from t h e  d a t e  o f  
d e l i v e r y )  t o  f i n a l  m a t u r i t y .  

( F )  B i d d e r s  s h a l l  b e  a d v i s e d  t h a t  t h e  FmHA h a s  e n t e r e d  i n t o  a 
Loan R e s o l u t i o n  w i t h  t h e  C i t y  w h e r e u n d e r  F m H A  h a s  a g r e e d  t o  
p u r c h a s e  t h e  Bonds o f f e r e d  h e r e u n d e r  u n d e r  c e r t a i n  terms a n d  
c o n d i t i o n s ;  p r o v i d e d ,  h o w e v e r ,  FmHA r e s e r v e s  t h e  r i g h t  t o  w i t h d r a w  
i t s  b i d  i n  t h e  e v e n t  o t h e r  b i d s  a r e  r e c e i v e d  on  terms w h i c h  F m H A  
c o n s i d e r s  reasonable ,  

( G )  T h e  C i t y  e x p e c t s  t o  d e l i v e r ,  a n d  t h e  s u c c e s s f u l  b i d d e r  
m u s t  be p r e p a r e d  t o  accept  d e l i v e r y  o f  a n d  p a y  f o r ,  t h e  s a i d  
Bonds  a t  t h e  o f f i c e  of t h e  C i t y  C l e r k  w i t h i n  f o r t y - f i v e  ( 4 5 )  d a y s  
a f t e r  n o t i c e  i s  g i v e n  of t h e  a w a r d .  I f  s a i d  Bonds  a r e  n o t  r e a d y  
f o r  d e l i v e r y  a n d  p a y m e n t  w i t h i n  f o r t y - f i v e  ( 4 5 )  d a y s  f r o m  t h e  

r e l i e v e d  of a n y  l i a b i l i t y  t o  a c c e p t  d e l i v e r y  o f  t h e  Bonds ,  I n  t h e  
e v e n t  FmHA is t h e  s u c c e s s f u l  b i d d e r ,  i t  is  a n t i c i p a t e d  t h a t  
d e l i v e r y  of t h e  Bonds w i l l  b e  made a t  t h e  time t h e  e x t e n s i o n s ,  
a d d i t i o n s  a n d  i m p r o v e m e n t s  t o  t h e  C i t y l s  c o m b i n e d  a n d  
c o n s o l i d a t e d  m u n i c i p a l  u t i l i t i e s  s y s t e m  a r e  s u b s t a n t i a l l y  
complete a n d  t h e  C i t y ' s  f a i l u r e  t o  d e l i v e r  s a i d  Bond w i t h i n  
f o r t y - f i v e  ( 4 5 )  d a y s  f r o m  s a i d  d a t e  o f  s a l e  s h a l l  n o t  r e l i e v e  
F m H A  of i t s  o b l i g a t i o n  t o  a c c e p t  s a i d  Bonds ,  

I a f o r e s a i d  d a t e  o f  s a l e ,  t h e  s u c c e s s f u l  b i d d e r ( s )  s h a l l  b e  

( H )  The  C i t y  r e s e r v e s  t h e  r i g h t ,  s u b j e c t  t o  t h e  
d e t e r m i n a t i o n  of F m H A  t h a t  c r e d i t  is n o t  a v a i l a b l e  e l s e w h e r e  a t  
r a t e s  d e t e r m i n e d  reasonable  by FmHA, t o  d e t e r m i n e  t h e  b e s t  b i d  o r  
b i d s ,  t o  wa ive  a n y  i n f o r m a l i t y  o r  i r r e g u l a r i t y  a n d  t o  r e j e c t  a n y  
o r  a l l  b i d s .  

(1) The  Bonds w i l l  be t e n d e r e d  w i t h i n  s a i d  f o r t y - f i v e  ( 4 5 )  
d a y  p e r i o d  a n d  t h e  s u c c e s s f u l  b i d d e r  w i l l  receive t h e  a p p r o v i n g  
L e g a l  O p i n i o n  of H e n r y  M, Reed  111, Bond C o u n s e l ,  L o u i s v i l l e ,  
K e n t u c k y ,  a s  t o  t h e  l e g a l i t y  o f  s a i d  Bonds ,  s u b j e c t  t o  w h i c h  s a i d  
Bond is o f f e r e d  f o r  s a l e  w i t h o u t  a d d i t i o n a l  c o s t  t o  t h e  
s u c c e s s f u l  b i d d e r ,  

( J )  I n  t h e  e v e n t  t h a t  t h e r e  i s  n o  b i d  o r  t h a t  a l l  b i d s  a r e  
r e j e c t e d ,  t h e  C i t y  may r e - a d v e r t i s e  t h e  s a l e .  
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TAX EXEMPTION 

Bond C o u n s e l  i s  of t h e  o p i n i o n  t h a t  t h e  Bonds  a r e  " q u a l i f i e d  
t a x - e x e m p t  o b l i g a t i o n s "  w i t h i n  t h e  m e a n i n g  of t h e  I n t e r n a l  R e v e n u e  
Code of 1986? a s  amended?  a n d  t h e r e f o r e  a d v i s e s  a s  fo l lows:  

( A )  T h e  Bonds  a n d  t h e  i n t e r e s t  t h e r e o n  a r e  e x e m p t  from 
i n c o m e  a n d  a d  v a l o r e m  t a x a t i o n  by t h e  Commonweal th  of K e n t u c k y  a n d  
a l l  of i t s  p o l i t i c a l  s u b d i v i s i o n s ,  

( B )  T h e  i n t e r e s t  i n c o m e  from t h e  Bonds  is e x c l u d a b l e  from 
t h e  g r o s s  i n c o m e  of t h e  r e c i p i e n t s  f o r  F e d e r a l  i n c o m e  t a x  p u r p o s e s  
u n d e r  e x i s t i n g  l a w ;  p r o v i d e d ,  t h a t  t h e  co rpora t e  e n t i t i e s  n o t e d  
below a r e  a d v i s e d  of c e r t a i n  t a x  c o n s e q u e n c e s  a s  fo l lows:  

(1) I n  t h e  c o m p u t a t i o n  of t h e  co rpora t e  minimum tax., 
e a r n i n g s  a n d  pro-f-i ls-  may - i n c l u d e  o t h e r w i s e  t a x - e x e m p t  
i n t e r e s t  o n  t h e  Bonds ;  t h i s  p r o v i s i o n  a p p l i e s  t o  c o r p o r a t i o n s  
o n l y  

( 2 )  P r o p e r t y  a n d  c a s u a l t y  i n s u r a n c e  c o m p a n i e s  may be 
d e n i e d  c e r t a i n  l o s s  reserve  d e d u c t i o n s  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  of 
o t h e r w i s e  t a x - e x e m p t  i n t e r e s t  on t h e  Bonds ,  

( C )  A s  a r e s u l t  of d e s i g n a t i o n s  a n d  c e r t i f i c a t i o n s  by t h e  
C i t y ,  i n d i c a t i n g  t h e  i s s u a n c e  of less t h a n  $ 5 1 0 0 0 f 0 0 0  of q u a l i f i e d  
t a x - e x e m p t  o b l i g a t i o n s  d u r i n g  t h e  c a l e n d a r  y e a r  e n d i n g  December 
31, 1989 ( o r  s u c h  c a l e n d a r  y e a r  i n  w h i c h  s a i d  Bonds  a r e  a c t u a l l y  
d e l i v e r e d ) ,  t h e  Bonds  may be t r e a t e d  by f i n a n c i a l  i n s t i t u t i o n s  a s  
i f  t h e y  were a c q u i r e d  b e f o r e  A u g u s t  8 ,  1986, 

I 

(I)) T h e  i n t e r e s t  i n c o m e  from t h e  Bonds  is e x c l u d a b l e  from 
t h e  g r o s s  i n c o m e  of t h e  r e c i p i e n t s  f o r  F e d e r a l  i ncome  t a x  p u r p o s e s  
u n d e r  e x i s t i n g  law f o r  i n d i v i d u a l s ;  h o w e v e r ,  s a i d  i n c o m e  m u s t  be 
i n c l u d e d  i n  t h e  c a l c u l a t i o n  of " m o d i f i e d  a d j u s t e d  g r o s s  i n c o m e "  i n  
the d e t e r m i n a t i o n  of w h e t h e r  a n d  t o  w h a t  e x t e n t  S o c i a l  S e c u r i t y  
b e n e f i t s  a r e  s u b j e c t  t o  F e d e r a l  i n c o m e  t a x a t i o n .  

C I T Y  OF B U R K E S V I L L E ,  KENTUCKY 

By s/ V i c k i e  P r u i t t  
C i , t y  C l e r k  



8 ~ 3 7  ,iM 

06/29/09 
Accrual Basis 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 

4000. Revenue 
Income 

4110. Water Revenue 
41 11 . Sewer Revene 
41 12 . Cumberland Co Bd of Ed Tax 
41 13 . Sales & llsage Tax 
4114 . Penalty Income 
4115. Misc. Income 
4116 . Customer Deposits 
4442. Tap-On Fees 
4456 . Interest Income Per Bank 

Total 4000 Revenue 

Total Income 

Expense 
5223 KY SALES AND USE TAX 
5224 SCHOOL TAX 
5000 * Water Dept Expenses 

5110 Salaries 
5118. Employer's Share of FICA 
5119 Retirement Expense 
5120 I Unemployment Expense 
5121 . Worker's Comp Expense 
512; . Medical Insurance 
5126 . Uniforms 
5130 I Utilities 
5225 I Travel & Training 
5235 ~ Telephone & Fax 
5236. Postage & Box Rent 
5240 . Truck Expense 
5299 . Property & Liability Insurance 
5305. Chemicals 
5312 I Easement Cost 
5340 . Gas & Oil 
5342 . Audit Services 
5350 . Repairs, Parts & Supplies 
5491 . Lab Analysis 
5492 I Refund Meter Deposit 
5499 . Miscellaneous 
5612 ~ 1980 Sinking Fund 
5614 I 1989 Sinking Fund 
5616.1997 Sinking Fund 
5726 . 1997 Deprecation 

Total 5000 I Water Dept Expenses 

6000 . Sewer Department Expense 
6118. Employer's Share of FICA 
6119 . Retirement Expense 
61 20 . Unemployment Expense 
6126 Uniforms 
6130 . Utilities 
6223. Sludge Disposal 
6224. Membership Dues 
6225 . Travel 8, Training 
6235 I Telephone & Fax 
6236 I Postage & Box Rent 
6240 . Truck Expense 
6305 Chemicals 
6342. Audit Services 
6350. Repairs Parts & Supplies 
6491 . Lab Analysis 
6499 . Miscellaneous 

Jul 1, '04 - Jun 29,05 

322,339 05 
230,547 27 

1,299 02 
169 12 

8,037 56 
2,726 70 

10,627 53 
3,090 00 
1,084 56 

579.920 81 

579.920 81 

185 75 
1,263 70 

204,002 53 
2,636 76 
4,302 92 

241 14 
I96 96 

29,759 03 
4,976 34 

48,585 21 
4,223 04 
3,297 89 
2,237 45 
2,388 57 
2,601 00 
8,597 42 
5,950 00 
5,483 73 
2,850 00 

56,774 73 
7,794 95 

961 70 
9,167 48 

16,520 92 
25,350 00 
13,000 00 
2,496 00 

464,395 77 

229 09 
293 31 

18 20 
562 27 

23,494 16 
3,054 23 

270 00 
293 00 

1,154 81 
780 34 

88 50 
12,419 21 
3,548 04 

73,157 42 
4,139 94 

322 00 
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8137 AM 

06/29/09 
Accrual Basis 

JuI 1, '04 -Juri 29, 05 

6613 1 1992 Sinking Fund 
6724. 1992 Depreciation Fund 

76,982 78 
6,540 00 ___ - . - - 

207,347 - -  30 - -  Total 6000 * Sewer Department Expense 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

673,192 52 

-93,271 71 

-93,271.71 
- 
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a:41 AM 

06/29/09 
Accrual Basis 

City of Burkesville-WaterlSewer Depts 
rofit & Loss 

July I, 2008 through June 29,2009 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 

4000 I Revenue 
income 

41 I O  . Water Revenue 
41 11 Sewer Revene 
4112 . Cumberland Co Bd of Ed Tax 
41 13 Sales & Usage Tax 
4114. Penalty Income 
4115. Nlisc. Income 
4116 . Customer Deposits 
4117. Other 
4442 . Tap-On Fees 
4456 1 interest Income Per Bank 

Total 4000. Revenue 

Total Income 

Expense 
5000. Water Dept Expenses 

51 10 Salaries 
5118 Employer's Share of FICA 
5119 I Retirement Expense 
5120 . Unemployment Expense 
5121 . Worker's Comp Expense 
5122 1 Medical Insurance 
5124 I Dues & Subcription 
5126 . Uniforms 
51 28 . Legal Fees 
5130 Utilities 
5213 1 Building Maintanence 
5225 I Travel & Training 
5234 3ffice Supplies 
5235, Telephone & Fax 
5236. Postage & Box Rent 
5237. Purchase and Lease of Equipment 
5240 . Truck Expense 
5299 I Property & Liability Insurance 
5305. Chemicals 
5306. Publication Cost 
5307 ' Street Repair for Leaks 
531 2 Easement Cost 
5340 I Gas & Oil 
5342 I Audit Services 
5350 . Repairs, Parts & Supplies 
5490 . Backhoe Expense 
5491 Lab Analysis 
5492 I Refund Meter Deposit 
5493 . Return Check 
5494. Penalty 
5499 . Miscellaneous 
5612.1980 Sinking Fund 
5614.1989 Sinking Fund 
5650 . Miscellanious Payroll 

Total 5000 I Water Dept Expenses 

Jul 1, '08 - Jun 29,09 

374,643 56 
242,592 22 

508 49 
1,713 13 

10,043 39 
2,768 88 

1 1,800 00 

950 00 
3,682 21 

-1,067 12 

647,634 76 

647,634 76 

164,115 49 
12,289 42 
22,297 67 

35 87 
8,488 35 

22,924 75 
625 65 

2,374 10 
525 00 

32,264 65 
350 00 

2,450 71 
25 00 

1,147 55 
1,12544 

283 49 
1,497 16 
9,477 66 

13,361 54 
441 00 

4,745 84 
170 00 

6,874 89 

23,534 68 
57 90 

7,126 I0  
2,426 27 
1,401 46 
1,750 00 

0 01 
12,630 00 
99,561 00 

510 56 

I ,550 00 

458.439 2 1 

PacJc 1 



8:41 AM 

06/29/09 
Accrual Basis 

City of Burkesville-WaterlSewer Depts 
rofit & Loss 

July I, 2008 through June 29,2009 

6000 ~ Sewer Department Expense 
6110. Salaries 
6118 Employer's Share of FICA 
6119 I Retirement Expense 
6120 . Unemployment Expense 
6121 . Workers Comp Expense 
6122 1 Medical Insurance 
6124 I Dues & Subcription 
61 26 . Uniforms 
6128. Legal Fees 
6130 Utilities 
6213 Building Maintenance 
6223 I Sludge Disposal 
6225. Travel & Training 
6235. Telephone & Fax 
6236. Postage & Box Rent 
6237 . ?urchase and Lease of Equipment 
6240 . Truck Expense 
6299 . Property & Liability Insurance 
6305. Chemicals 
6340 I Gas & Oil 
6342. Audit Services 
6350. Repairs Parts & Supplies 
6491 Lab Analysis 
6499 . Miscellaneous 

Total 6000. Sewer Department Expense 

6560 I Payroll Expenses 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Jul 1, '08 - Jun 29,09 

44,896 93 
3,302 89 
6,146 50 

7 81 
851 96 

9,169 90 
166 25 
630 72 
525 00 

56,939 47 
525 00 

4,297 00 
71 01 

1,621 31 
789 89 
283 49 

1,247 15 
13,607 27 

70 51 
1,550 00 

24,632 64 
6,136 10 

668 00 

I ,837 56 

179,974 36 

510 56 

638.924 13 

8.710 63 

Net Income 8,710.63 
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9:io Ann 

06/29/09 
Accrual Basis As of June 30,2005 

Cash-I980 Depreciation 
Cash-I 989 Depreciation 
Cash-I 992 Depreciation 
Cash-Water Treatment Expansion 
Cash In Bank Water/Sewer 
Water-I980 Sinking Fund 
Water-1989 Sinking Fund 
Water-1992 Sinking Fund 
Water-I 997 Depreciation Fund 
Water-1997 Sinking Fund 
Water CD #I4 
Accoounts Receivable-Sewer 
Accounts Receivable-Engineer 
Accounts Receivable-Water 
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
Grant Receivable 
Interest Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses 
Unbilled Receivable 
1790 Accumulated Depreciation 
1791 Accumulated Depreciatian 
1792 Accumulated Depreciation 
1793 Accumulated Depreciation 
1794 Accumulated Depreciation 
Building and Improvements 
Equipment 
Land 
Sanitary Sewer Extensian 
Utility Plant in Service 
Water Treatment Facility 
Work in Progress Canstruction 
2000. Accounts Payable 
Accoounts Payable-Grant 
Accounts Payable-Water & Sewer 
Accured Bond INterest 
Accured C.E.R.S. 
Accured Social Security 
Accured Wages 
Compensated Absences 
Customer Deposits 
Deferred Revenue Grant 
Due to General Fund 
Due to Sanitation Fund 
Sales l a x  Payable 
Bonds Payable 
Contribution in Aid 
Fund Balance 
3900. Retained Earnings 
Grant Proceeds 
Unbilled Water Revenue 
4000 I Revenue:4110 . Water Revenue 
4000 . Revenue:4111 . Sewer Revene 
4000 . Revenue:4112. Cumberland Co Bd of Ed Tax 
4000 . Revenue:4113 . Sales & Usage Tax 
4000. Revenue:4114 I Penalty Income 
4000 ~ Revenue:4115 . Misc. Income 
4000 . Revenue:4116 . Customer Deposits 
4000 I Revenue:4442 . Tap-On Fees 
4000 I Revenue:4456. Interest Income Per Bank 
5223 KY SALES AND USE TAX 
5224 SCHOOL TAX 
Water-Interest 
5000. Water Dept Expenses 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5110 Salaries 

Jun 30,05 
- - - - - _. 

Debit 
. .I I 

30,149 00 
29,478 00 
94,216 00 
5,500 00 

20,449 65 
7,608 00 
2,150 00 

0 00 
12,763 00 
1,491 00 

55,005 00 
21,879 00 
12,500 00 
28,820 00 

0 00 
12,000 00 

1,21000 
44,097 00 
28.390 00 

Credit 
_. - . 

1,144,265 00 
1,574,140 00 

219,780 00 
120,322 00 

11,255 00 
26,979.00 

303,555 00 
30,000.00 

159,108 00 
I ,723,388 a0 
3,527,967 00 

209.362 00 
3,021 17 

0 00 
0 00 

2,517 00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,653 00 
2,878 00 

18,081 00 
12,500 aa 

0 00 
12,664 07 

175 00 
1,590,200 00 
2,432,280 00 

656,633 95 
2,418 34 

63,362 00 
1,045 00 

325,609 05 
233,737 27 

1,299 02 
169 12 

8,037 56 
2.726 70 

0 47 
3,090 00 
4.235 70 

185 75 
a 30 

73,754 00 

177,556 99 
177,260 00 

Page 1 



9:lO P V  

06/29/09 
Accrual Basis As of June 30,21005 

5000 I Water Dept Expenses:5118 . Employer's Share of FICA 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5119 . Retirement Expense 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5120 . Unemployment Expense 
5000 Water Dept Expenses:5121 . Worker's Comp Expense 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5122. Medical Insurance 
5000 1 Water Dept Expenses5126 . Uniforms 
5000 * Water Dept Expenses:5130. Utilities 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5225 . Travel & Training 
5000 I Water Dept Expenses:5235 . Telephone & Fax 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5236 . Postage & Box Rent 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5240 . Truck Expense 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses5299. Property & Liability Insura ... 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5305 . Chemicals 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5312 . Easement Cost 
5000. Water Dept Expenses5340 . Gas & Oil 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5342 . Audit Services 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5350. Repairs, Parts & Supplies 
5000 I Water Dept Expenses:5491 . Lab Analysis 
5000 I Water Dept Expenses:5492 - Refund Meter Deposit 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5499 . Miscellaneous 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5612~1980 Sinking Fund 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5614 I 1989 Sinking Fund 
5000 I Water Dept Expenses:5616.1997 Sinking Fund 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5726 * 1997 Deprecation 
6000. Sewer Department Expense 
6000 Sewer Department Expense:6118. Employer's Share of ... 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6119. Retirement Expense 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6120 . Unemployment Exp ... 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6126 . Uniforms 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6130. Utilities 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6223. Sludge Disposal 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6224 . Membership Dues 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6225. Travel 8 Training 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6235 Telephone & Fax 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6236. Postage & Box Rent 
6000 . Sewer Departmevt Expense:6240 . Truck Expense 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6305 . Chemicals 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6342 . Audit Services 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6350 . Repairs Parts & Sup ... 
6000 9 Sewer Department Expense:6491 . Lab Analysis 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6499 . Miscellaneous 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6613 . 1992 Sinking Fund 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6724.1992 Depreciation F... 

TOTAL 

Jun 30,05 
Debit Credit 

1 1,720 94 
14,524 86 

241 14 
196 96 

22,474 03 
4,976 34 

4,223 04 

. _  

48,454 21 

3,241 89 
2,433 18 

28,479 00 
8,597 42 

5,483 73 
2,850 00 

2,055 57 

5,950 00 

31,190 73 
7,654 95 

961 70 
3,287 48 

0 08 
0 00 
0 00 
0 00 

5,612 00 

1,115 43 

562 27 
22,546 16 

3,054 23 
270 00 
293 00 

830 39 

18 20 

1,154 81 
780 34 

88 50 

3,548 04 

322 a0 

12,41921 

47,650 42 
3,906 94 

0 22 

... 
0 00 

7,789,043.26 7,789,043.26 
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9:lO AM 

06/29/09 
Accrual Basis As of June 30,2009 

ARC Grant 
Cash-I 980 Depreciation 
Cash-I989 Depreciation 
Cash-I 992 Depreciation 
Cash-Water Treatment Expansion 
Cash In Bank WatedSewer 
Water-I980 Sinking Fund 
Water-1989 Sinking Fund 
Water-I992 Sinking Fund 
Water-I997 Depreciation Fund 
Water-I997 Sinking Fund 
Water CD #I4 
Accaounts Receivable-Sewer 
Accounts Receivable-Engineer 
Accounts Receivable-Water 
Allow. for Doubt Accts 
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
Btf608 Loan Cash Account 
DUE FROM PAYROLL 
Grant Receivable 
Interest Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses 
Prepaid Insurance 
Unbilled Receivable 
1790 Accumulated Depreciation 
1791 Accumulated Depreciation 
1792 Accumulated Depreciation 
1793 Accumulated Dopieciation 
1794 Accumulated Depreciation 
Building and Improvements 
Equipment 
Land 
Sanitary Sewer Extension 
Utility Plant in Service 
Water Treatment Facility 
Work in Progress Construction 
2000. Accounts Payable 
Accoounts Payable-Grant 
Accounts Payable-Water 8, Sewer 
Accured Bond INterest 
Accured C.E.R.S. 
Accured City Taxes 
Accured Social Security 
Accured Wages 
Compensated Absences 
Customer Deposits 
Deferred Revenue Grant 
Due to General Fund 
Due to Sanitation Fund 
Sales Tax Payable 
Utility Tax Payable 
1760. Unamort. Loan Issue Costs 
1761 . Unamortized Premium 
5611 . Loan Interest Expense 
Bonds Payable 
Contribution in Aid 
Fund Balance 
3000. Opening Bal Equity 
3900 I Retained Earnings 
Grant Proceeds 
4000 . Revenue 
4000 * Revenue:4110 . Water Revenue 
4000 . Revenue:4111 . Sewer Revene 
4000 I Revenue:4112 . Cumberland Co Bd of Ed Tax 

Jun 30,09 
Debit -- Credit 

24,902 54 

0 00 
0 00 
0 00 

78,472 32 
24,346 97 

123,928 1 1  
0 00 

86,542 17 
0 00 

22,020 83 
0 00 

25,499 73 

0 00 
1,153,969 80 

5,726 67 
0 00 

1,344 80 
10,314 00 

0 00 
21,468 60 

I_ 

- I - - 

0 00 

1,624 33 

8,584 49 

1,245,269 00 
1,926,937 00 

274,130 00 
137,158 00 
17,329 00 

37,254 00 
303,555 00 

30,000 00 
159,108 00 

1,723,388 00 
3,527,967 00 

472,681 85 

275,400 00 
22 26 

7,002 90 
24,365 00 

0 00 
0 00 

1,865 54 
4,515 56 

19,870 23 
16,694 64 

0 00 
0.00 

2.667 62 
291 45 
717 83 

34.801 20 
19.240.26 

1.528 88 
2,547,181 50 
2,432,280.00 

661,812 04 
0 00 

299,472 84 
302 54 

304,556 46 
374,643 56 
242,592 22 

508 49 

Page '1 



9:lO AM 

06/29/09 
Accrual dasis 

it y 

As of June 30,2009 

4000 . Revenue:4113 . Sales & Usage Tax 
4000 Revenue:4114 * Penalty Income 
4000 . Revenue:4115 Visc. Income 
4000 * Revenue:4116. Customer Deposits 
4000 I Revenue:4117 . Other 
4000 I Revenue:4442 . Tap-On Fees 
4000 . Revenue:4456 . Interest Income Per Bank 
5223 KY SALES AND USE TAX 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5110 Salaries 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5118 . Employer's Share of FICA 
5000 I Water Dept Expenses:5119 I Retirement Expense 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:51 20 . Unemployment Expense 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5121 1 Worker's Comp Expense 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5122. Medical Insurance 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5124. Dues & Subcription 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5126. llniforms 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5128 . Legal Fees 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5130 . Utilities 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5213. Building Maintanence 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5225 . Travel & Training 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5234. Office Supplies 
5000 I Water Dept Expenses:5235. Telephone & Fax 
5000 * Water Dept Expenses5236. Postage & Box Rent 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses5237 * Purchase and Lease of Eq ... 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5240 . Truck Expense 
5000 I Water Dept Expenses:5299. Property & Liability Insura ... 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5305. Chemicals 
5000 I Water Dept Expenses:5306 I Publication Cost 
5000 * Water Dept Expenses:5307. Street Repair for Leaks 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:531 2 . Easement Cost 
5000. Water Dept Exp;tises:5340~ Gas & Oil 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses5342. Audit Services 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5350 I Repairs, Parts & Supplies 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5490 . Backhoe Expense 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5491 . Lab Analysis 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5492. Refund Meter Deposit 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5493. Return Check 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5494. Penalty 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5499 . Miscellaneous 
5000 I Water Dept Expenses:5612~1980 Sinking Fund 
5000. Water Dept Expenses:5614~1989 Sinking Fund 
5000 . Water Dept Expenses:5650 . Miscellanious Payroll 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6110 . Salaries 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6118. Employer's Share of ... 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6119. Retirement Expense 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6120 . Unemployment Exp ... 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6121 * Workers Comp Exp ... 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6122 I Medical Insurance 
6000 I Sewer Department Expense:6124. Dues & Subcription 
6000 1 Sewer Department Expense:6126 I lfniforms 
6000 * Sewer Department Expense:6128 . Legal Fees 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6130 . Utilities 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6213 . Building Maintenance 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6223 . Sludge Disposal 
6000 I Sewer Department Expense:6225. Travel & Training 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6235. Telephone & Fax 
6000. Sewer Department Expense5236 I Postage & Box Rent 
6000 I Sewer Department Expense:6237 * Purchase and Leas ... 
6000 * Sewer Department Expense:6240 . Truck Expense 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6299 I Property & Liability ... 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6305. Chemicals 
6000. Sewer Department Expense:6340 . Gas & Oil 
6000 I Sewer Department Expense:6342 . Audit Services 
6000 Sewer Department Expense:6350. Repairs Parts & Sup ... 

Jun 30,09 
Debit Credit _ _  - - - - 

1,713 13 
10,043 39 
2,768 a8 

I i ,800 00 

3,682 21 

1,067 12 
950 00 

a05 65 

12,zag 42 

35 a7 
8,488 35 

1 64,115 49 

22,297 67 

22,924 75 
625 65 

2,374 10 
525 00 

32,264 65 

2,450 71 
25 00 

1,147 55 
1,12544 

1,497 16 
9,477 66 

13,361 54 
441 00 

170 00 

1,550 00 
23,534 68 

57 90 
7,126 10 
2,426 27 
1,401 46 
1,750 00 

0 01 
12,630 00 
99,561 00 

510 56 

350 oa 

283 49 

4,745 a4 

6,874 a9 

44,896 93 
3,302 a9 

7 a i  
a51 96 

6,146 50 

9,169 90 
166 25 
630 72 
525 00 

56,939 47 
525 00 

4,297 00 
71 01 

1,621 31 
789 a9 
283 49 

I ,a37 56 

1,247 15 
13,607 27 

70 51 
1,550 00 

24,632 64 



9:lO AM 

06/29/09 
Accrual Basis 

6000 I Sewer Department Expense:6491 I Lab Analysis 
6000 . Sewer Department Expense:6499 I Miscellaneous 
6560 * Payroll Expenses 
7000 I 1980 Sinking Fund 
7010.1989 Sinking Fund 

TOTAL 

Jun 30,09 
Credit 

- 
Debit 

6,136 10 
668 00 
510 56 

1,718 00 
108,612 00 

9,748,969.87 9,748,969.87 
- _  

__. - - - - 
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S'AMMYI<. LEE, P. S. C'. 
Ceriijiecl Public Accozintnnt 

501 Dnrby Creek, Unit 24 
Lexington, Kentucky 40509 

(859) 543-1.587 

Menzbei- of Ainerican Institute of CPA's 

IN D E PEN DENT AU D IT0 R' S REP 0 RT 

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Burkesville, Kentucky 
Burkesville, Kentucky 4271 7 

Meinher of Kentzicky Society ofCPA 's 

P 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the City of Burkesville, Kentucky, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, which collectively 
comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are 
the responsibility of the City of Burkesville, Kentucky management, My responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these financial statements based on my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about: whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 1 believe that my audit provides a reasonable 
basis for my opinion. 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component unit, each major fund, and aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Burkesville, Kentucky, 
3s of June 30, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for 
:he year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

n accordance with Governmenf Auditing Standards, I have also issued my report dated October 10, 2008, on my 
:onsideration of the City of Burkesville, Kentucky's internal control over financial reporting and on my tests of its 
xmpliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
Iurpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and the 
esults of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
:ompliance. That report is an QJegral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmenf Auditing 
ifandards and should be read in cofyunction with this report in considering the results of my audit. 

'he management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 4 through 10 and 18 
?rough 20, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required 
y accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. I have applied certain limited 
rocedures, which consisted principally of inquires of management regarding methods of measurement and 
resentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion 
n it. 
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My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the City of Burkesville, Kentucky basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual 
non-major fund financial statements, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and 
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining of individual non-major fund financial 
statements have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements 
and, in my opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
to the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I express no opinion on them. 

Lexington, Kentucky 
October I O ,  2008 
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This discussion and analysis of the City of Burkesville's financial performance provides an overview of the 
City's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. Please read it in conjunction with the 
accompanying transmittal letter, the basic financial statements and the accompanying notes to those 
financial statements. 

Fin an c ia I f-1 ig h I ig hts 
The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities by $2,750,275. 
The City's total net assets increased by $1 93,277. 
The City's total long-term debt decreased by $38,100 during the fiscal year. 
The City's cash increased by $1,147,173 during the year due primarily to a loan in the amount of $1,170,000. 

Overview of the financial statements 
This discussion an analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial statements 
The City's basic financial statements include three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 
2) Fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other 
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 

The Government-Wide Financial Statements present the financial picture of the City from the economic 
resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting. They present governmental activities 
and business type activities separately. These statements include all assets of the City, including 
infrastructure, as well as all liabilities, including long-term debt. 

The Fund Financial Statements include statements for each of the three categories of governmental, 
business-type, and component units. The governmental activities are prepared using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. The business-type activities are 
prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The 
reconciliation of the Fund Financial Statements to the Goveroment-Wide Financial Statements are provided 
to explain the differences created by the integrated approach. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 
The governmenf-wide financial sfafemenfs provide a broad view of the City's operations in a manner similar 
to a private-sector business. The statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the 
City's financial position, which assists in assessing the City's economic condition at the end of the year. 
These are prepared using the flow of economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting. This basically means they follow methods that are similar to those used by most businesses. 

They take into account all rev&@s and expenses connected with the fiscal year even if cash involved has 
not been received or paid. The government-wide financial statements include two statements: 

The statement of net assets presents all of the government's assets and liabilities, with the difference 
between the two reported as "net assets". Over time, increases or decreases in the city's net assets may 
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating. 
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The statement of  activities presents information showing how the government's net assets changed during 
the most recent fiscal year All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event: giving 
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are 
reported in this statement for some items that will not result in cash flows until future fiscal periods (such 
as uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave). 

' 

Both of the above financial statements have separate sections for three different types of state programs or 
activities. These three types of activities are: 

Governmental Activities- The activities in this section are mostly supported by taxes and intergovernmental 
revenues (federal grants). Most services normally associated with City government fall into this category, 
including general government, public safety, street, and parks and recreation. 

Business-Type Acfjvifies-These functions normally are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their 
costs through user fees and charges to external users of goods and servikes. These business-type 
activities of the City include the operations of water, sewage and sanitation system. 

Discretely Presenfed Componenf Units- These are operations for which the City has financial accountability 
but they have certain independent qualities as well. 

Complete financial statements of the individual component units can be obtained from their respective 
administrative offices. Addresses and other additional information about the City's component units are 
presented in the notes to the financial statements. 

The government-wide financial statements can be found immediately following this discussion and analysis 

Fund Financial Statements and Major Component Unit Financial Statements 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that: is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other city and local governments, uses fund 
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

The fund financial statements focus on individual parts of the City government, reporting the City's operations 
in more detail than the government-wide statements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into three 
categories. It is important to note that these fund categories use different accounting approaches and 
should be interpreted differently. The three categories of funds are: 

Governmental Funds Financial $%&rnents -Most of the basic, services provided by the City are financed 
through governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the gavernment-wide financial statements. However, unlike the 

government-wide financial statements, the governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term 
financing requirements. This approach is known as using the flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. These statements provide a detailed 
short-term view of the City's finances that assists in determining whether there will be adequate financial 
resources available to meet the current needs of the City. 
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Because of the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the yovernment-wide statements, 
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented 
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better 
understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental 
fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and the 
governmental activities. These reconciliation's are presented on the page immediately fallowing each 
governmental fund financial statement 

Proprietary Funds Financial Statements-These funds are used to show activities that operate more like 
those of commercial enterprises. Because these funds charge fees for services provided to outside 
customers including local governments, they are known as enterprise funds Proprietary funds provide the 
same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. Like the 
government-wide financial statements, proprietary fund financial statements used the accrual basis of 
accounting There is no reconciliation needed between the government-wide financial statements for 
business-type activities and the proprietary fund financial statements 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found immediately following the governmental fund 
financial statements. 

Component Units Financial Statements -These are operations for which the City has financial accountability 
but they have certain independent qualities as well, and operate similar to private-sector businesses. 
These are reported in a single column of the statements of assets and changes in net assets. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
l'he notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and the fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found 
immediately following the Combining Statement of Activities - Component Unit. 

Required Supplementary Information 
The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information. This 
section includes a budgetary comparison schedule, which includes a reconciliation between the statutory 
fund balance for budgetary purposes and the fund balance for the General Fund as presented in the 
governmental fund financial statements. 
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June 30,2008 

Financial Overview - Statement of Net Assets 
Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. The City's 
combined net assets totaled $2,450,275 at the end of 2008, compared to $2,556,998 at the end of the 
previous year. 

The largest portion of the City's net assets reflects its investment in capital assets such as land, buildings, 
equipment, and infrastructure (road, bridges, and other immovable assets), less any related debt used to 
acquire those assets that is still outstanding. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City is able to report positive balance in the governmental and 
business-type activities The same situation held true for prior fiscal year. 

~ 

Governmental Activities -- -. 
2007 (restated) - Change % Change 2008 

Current Assets 
Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 
Current Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 
Invested in Capital 
Assets, Net 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Current Assets 
Noncurrent Assets 
Other Assets 

Total Assets 
Current Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilities 
Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 
Invested in Capital 
Assets, Net 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

$ 350,796 $ 374,638 $ (23,842) -6.36% 
- 729,147 557,14 _. 1 172,006 30.87% 

15.90% - 93 1,779 148,164 -- 1,079,943 - 
111,356 83,885 27,471 32 75% 

0 0 0.00% 
1 11,356 83,885 27,471 32.75% 

---- 0 

677,186 51 0,657 166,529 32.6 1 % 
51,961 29,726 22,235 74 80% 
239,440 307,51 I .- (68,07 1) -22.14% 

$ 968,587 $ 847,894 $ 120,693 14.23% 

Business-Tvoe Activities 
2008 - 

$ 432,427 
4,080,758 
34,801 

4,547,986 
138,958 

2,608,100 
19,240 

2.766.298 

&,,& - c, 

2007 (restated) 

$ 428,165 
2,874,427 

0 

Change 

$ 4,262 
1,206,331 
34.801 

3,302,592 
114,188 

1,479,300 
0 

I .~i93.488 

1,245,394 
24,770 

- 
1,128,800 
19,240 

1.i72.810 

54,876 
I ,376,582 
350,230 

$ 1,781,688 

2,455,815 
231,675 
(978,386) 

$ 1.709.104 

(2,400,939) 

1,328,616 
$ 72.584 

I ,144,907 

Yo Change 

1.00% 
41 "97% 
100.00% 
37.71 % - 
21.69%- 
76.31% 
100.00% 
73.60% 

-97.77% 
494.19% 
-135.80% 

4.25% 
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inancial Ovenview - Statement 
Approximately 36 percent of the City's total revenue resulted from charges for services, while 20 percent were 
from taxes. Charges for various sources, investment income and grant income provided 44 percent of the 
total revenues. The City's expenses cover a range of services. The largest expenses were for public safety, 
street maintenance, water, and sanitation. Governmental activity revenues exceeded program expenses by 
$120,693 Business-type activity revenues exceeded expenses by $72,584. 

Governmental Business-Type 

Revenues: 
Charges for Services 
Taxes 
Licenses 
Investment Earnings 
Intergovernmental Revenue 
Grants 
Other 

Expenses. 

Administration 
Police 
Fire 
Street 
Park 
Water 
Sewer 
Sanitation 
Total Expenses 

Total Reventies 

Thange in Net Assets 

k t  Assets, Beginning of Year 
Jet Assets, End of Year 

Activities Activities Total 2007 

$ 18,164 
429,6 17 
295,295 

17,575 
374,596 

0 
10,932 

1,146,179 
- 

- .  

155,716 
522,407 
75,899 

189,102 
82,362 

0 
0 
0 

1,025,486 
120,693 

$ 760,537 $ 778,701 
0 429,617 
0 295,295 

17,626 35,201 
0 374,596 

236,806 236,806 
11,159 22,091 

1,026,128 2,172,307 
--- 

0 
0 
0 
a 
0 

629,725 
130,563 
193:256 
953.544 
72,584 

155,716 
522,407 
75,899 

189,102 
82,362 

629,725 
130,563 
193,256 - ----- 1,979,030 
193,277 

$ 754,048 
368,437 
266,428 

32,007 
116,444 
41,024 
35,151 

1,613,539 
- 

159,321 
464,829 
89,819 

175,818 
85,559 

616,664 
130,625 
174,752 

1,897,387 
(283,848) 

- 

2,840,846 
$ 968,587 $ 1,781,688 $ 2,750,275 $ 2,556998 

847,894 1,709,104 2,556,998 

Difference 

$ 24,653 
61,180 
28,867 
3,194 

258,152 
195,782 
(1 3,060) 
558,768 
-- 

(3,605) 
57,578 

( 1  3,920) 
13,284 

(3,197) 
13,061 

(62) 
18,504 
81 -643 

477, Z 25 
- 

(283,848) 
$ 193,277 
---- 
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Governmental activities increased the City's net assets by $120,693. This resulted from an increase in 
and intergovernmental revenues. Business-type activities increased the City's net assets 
by $72,584. This resulted from an increase in service revenue and grants. 

Financial Analysis of the City's Funds 

The fund balance at year-end for the City's General Fund increased by $47,903 primarily due to an increase 
in tax and licenses and intergavernmental revenues. 

The fund balance at year-end for the Special Revenue Fund increased by $939 primarily due to a decrease 
in expenses from the prior year. 

The budget was amended in June 2008 to allow for additional expenses. 

Appropriations exceeded budgeted revenues for the year causing the City to draw upon existing fund 
balance. 
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Capital Assets 
The City's capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30, 2008, amounts to 
$8,369,129, net of accumulated depreciation of $4,987,767, leaving a net book value of $3,381,362 This 
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, equipment, infrastructure and 
construction in progress. Infrastructure assets are items that are normally immovable and of value only to 
the state, such as roads, bridges, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, lighting systems, and similar 
items. 

The total increase in the City's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was about 22% in 
terms of net book value. However, actual expenditures to purchase or construct capital assets were 
$522,797 for the year. Depreciation charges for the year totaled $293,716 Additional information on the 
City's capital assets can be found in Note 9 of the notes to the financial statements of this report. 

Debt ~ ~ m ~ n ~ s t ~ a ~ i o n  
The City of Burkesville's total debt decreased by $38,100 during the current fiscal year. No general 
obligation or revenue bonds were issued during the year. Additional information on the City's long-term 
debt obligations can be found in Note 4 of the notes to the financial statements of this report 

The city obtained a loan in the amount of $1,170,000 through the Kentucky Rural Water Finance Corporation 
and will be repaid on July 1, 2009 through a bond issuance. The purpose of the loan is to provide interim 
financing to upgrade and improve the raw water intake and the water treatment plant as well as the 
construction of new water transmission mains. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

Inflationary trends in the region compare favorably to national indices. The unemployment rate for the City 
compares favorably to the nation's average unemployment rate. Any economic slow down could result in 
revenue forecasts having to he revised downward. 

Currently, the City does not anticipate an increase in taxes or water rates. Future legislative changes, which 
can not be anticipated or predicted, will shape future decisions and either increase or decrease options 
available to the City to serve the community as a municipal power utility. 

Request for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Burkesville's finances for all of 
the City's citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors. This financial report seeks to 
demonstrate the City's accountability for the money it receives. Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to. 

City of Bu rkesvil le 
P.O. Box 250 

Burkesville, Kentucky 4271'3 
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Assets  
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments, at cost 
Accounts receivables, net: 

Customers 
Other 

Interest receivable 
Prepaid insurance 

Total Current Assets  

Non-current Assets  
Restricted cash 
Capital Assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total Non-current Asse t s  

Unamortized loan issue costs 
Total Assets 

Aabilities 
hrrent  Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Revenue bonds payable, current 
Accrued interest 
Customer deposits payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

lon-current Liabilities 
Revenue bonds payable, noncurrent 
Notes payable 

Total Non-current Liabilities 
,?I .- B *' a:> ther Liabilities d 

Unamartized premium 
Total Liabilities 

et Assets 
Investment in capital assets, net 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

$ 52,685 $ 68,474 $ 121,159 $ 6,818 
262,286 260,962 523,248 0 

1,991 8 1,268 83,259 0 

2,396 2,986 5,382 0 
29,706 18,737 48,443 1,385 

1,732 0 1,732 0 
350,796 432,427 783,223 8,203 

51,961 1,376,582 1,428,543 0 
1,939,094 6,430,035 8,369,129 0 

(1,261,908) (3,725,859) (4,987,767) 0 
4,080,758'- 4,809,905 0 - _ _ _ _  929,947 

0 
-- 1,079,943 4,547,986 5,627,929 8,203 

-- 0 34,801 34,801 
---- 

53,443 12,982 66,425 795 

0 41,200 41,200 0 
0 24,365 24,365 0 

57,913 31,616 89,529 7,408 

28,795 0 -- 28,795 -- ' 0  
8,203 

-I__- 

-. 1 9 1 ,356 1 38,958 250,314 

0 1,438,100 1,438,100 0 1 
0 1 

0 -  
0 1 ,I 70,000 - 1,170,000 * -  

I - 0 2,608,100 2,608,100 
1 

0 19,240 19,240 0 
9 q '1,356 - 2,766,298 2,877,654 8,203 -- 

677,186 54,876 732,062 
51,961 1,376,582 1,428,543 

0 
0 
0 239,440 350,230 589,670 - 

$ 968,587 $ 1,181,688'- $ 2,750,275 $ 0 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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- Program Revenues 

Charges for Grants and rants and Net: (Expense] 
Expenses 

Government activities: 

General government $ 155,716 $ 18,164 $ O $  0 $ (137,552) 
Police 522,407 0 0 0 (522,407) 
Fire 75,899 0 0 0 (7 5,89 9) 
Street I 89,102 0 0 0 (189.1021 . .  
Parks i3 recreation 82,362 0 0 0 (82,362 j 

Total governmental activities 1,025,486 18,164 - 0 0 (1,007,322) 

Business-type activities: 

Water 
Sewer 

629,725 314,289 0 236,806 (7 8,6 3 0) 
130,563 257,173 0 0 126,610 

Sanitation 193,256 189,075 0 0 (4,181) 
Total business-type activities 953,544 760,537 0 236,806 43,799 

Total activities $ 1,979,030 $ 778,901 $ 0 $ 236,806 $ (963,523) 

Component unit: 

Burkesville Tourist and 
Convention Commission $ 13,650 $ .o $' O $  0 $ (13,650) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Change in net assets: 

Net (expense) revenue 

General Revenues: 

Property taxes 
Insurance premium taxes 
Payments in lieu of taxes 
Tourism Tax 
Occupational licenses 
Business licenses and permits 
Franchise income 
Investment income 
Intergovernmental 
Miscellaneous 

Total general revenues 

Change in net a s se t s  

Net as se t s  - beginning 

Net as se t s  - ending 

-- 
Total -- Activities Activities 

$ (1.007.322) $ 43.799 

106,473 
319,029 

4,116 
0 

248,709 
24,722 
21,863 
17,575 

374,596 
10.932 

1,128,015 

120,693 

-. 847,894 

$ 968,587 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
17,626 

0 
11,159 

0 

-- 
28.785 

72,584 

1,709,104 

$ I 1.781.688 

$ (963,523) 

106,473: 
319,029 

4,116 
0 

248,709 
24,722 
21,863 
35,201 

374,596 
22,091 

1,156,800 

193,277 

-.- 2,556,998 

$ 2,750,275 

$ ( I  3,650) 

0 
0 
0 

9,246 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 - 

9,246 --- 
(4,404) 

4,404 

$ 0 

- -. 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Accaunts receivable: 

Customers 
Other 

Interest receivable 
Prepaid insurance 
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenues 
Accrued expenses 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances 
Reserved 
Unreserved 

Total Fund Balances 

ther Total 

General Funds Funds 
Governmental 

$ 52,685 $ 0 $  52,685 
262,286 0 262,286 

1,991 0 1,991 
26,334 3,372 29,706 
2,396 0 2,396 
1,732 0 1,732 
5,213 46,748 -- 51,961 

$ 352,637 $ 50,120 $ 402,757 

$ 29,633 $ 23,810 $ 53,443 
0 0 n - 

57,913 0 57,913 
87,546 23,810 11 1,356 

5,213 46,748 51.961 
259,878 (20,438) 239,440 
265,091 26,310 291,401 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 352,637 $ 50,120 $ 402,757 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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u 

Amounts reported for government activities in the  statement of 
net assets are different because: 

Capital assets of $1,939,094 net: accumulated depreciation 
of ($1,261,908), are not financial resources and, therefore are not 
reported in the funds. See note 9 for details. 

Net assets of governmental activities 

$ 291,481 

677.186 

$ 968,587 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Taxes 
Licenses, permits, & fees 
lntergovernrnental 
Service charges 
Other 

Total revenues 

General & administration department 
Police department 
Fire department 
Street department 
Park & recreation department 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance, beginning as restated 

Fund halance, ending 

$ 429,617 $ 0 $ 429,617 
295,295 0 295,295 
339,234 35,362 374,596 

18,164 0 18,164 
27,697 81 --- 0 28,507 

1,l10,007 36,l?2 1,146,139 

1 12,470 0 1 12,470 
507,679 0 507,679 
59,190 0 59,190 

409,092 35,233 444,325 
69,479 0 69,479 

1,157,910 35,233 1,193,143 

(47,903) 939 (46,964) 

31 2,994 25,391 338,365 

$ 265,091 $ 26,310 $ 291,401 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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- . . . 

Net changes in fund baDances -total governmentai funds $ (46,964) 

Amounts reported for government activities in the statement of 
activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as  expenditures. 
However, in the  statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated 
aver their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This 
is the  amount by which capital outlays of $274,137 exceeded depreciation of 
$106,480 in the current period. 167,657 

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 120,693 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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overnmerrtal Revenues 
Taxes, licenses, permits fees 
Intergovernmental 
Dispatch services 
Park revenue 
Interest income 
Other 

Total revenues 

wernmental Expenditures 
General and administrative 
Police 
Fire 
Street 
Parks and recreation 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund Balance Beginning 

Fund Balance Ending 

IN F ALANCE - AND ACTUAL 
June 

\la ri a Bace 
riginal Revised Total Favorable 
ladget evisions Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 685,408 $ 0 $ 685,408 $ 724,912 $ 39,504 
58,674 0 58,674 344,498 285,824 
10,033 0 10,033 30,098 20,065 
13,912 0 13,912 18,164 4,252 
2,661 0 2,661 17$75 14,914 
6,234 0 6,234 10,932 4,698 

776,922 0 776,922 1,146,179 369,257 

104,631 7,100 11 1,731 1 12,470 (739) 
423,618 79,000 502,618 507,679 (5,061) 

61,239 4,000 65,239 69,479 (4,240) 

54,686 9,500 64,186 59,190 4,996 
169,601 18,000 187,601 444,325 (256,724) 

813.775 11 7.600 931,375 1 ,I 93,143 (261,768) 

(36,853) (1 17,600) (154,453) (46,964) 107,489 

447,440 .- 

$ 410.587 

0 

$ (117,600) 

447,440 

$ 292,987 

338.365 

$ 291,401 

342,810 

$ 450,299 

r , 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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Revisions 
I_ 

Budget 
FXPENDITURES 

General & Admini§traEbn: 
Salaries $ 48,528 $ 0 
Employee benefits 18,516 0 
Professional services 5,900 0 
Materials and supplies 15,757 0 

Nliscellaneous 2,000 0 
Travel and training 3,500 0 
Utilities 4,000 0 
Telephone 1,500 0 
Community development 0 0 

Insurance 4,930 7,100 

0 0 
Total General ek Administration 104,631 7,100 

- Capital outlay 

evised Total 
A C t U d  --- Budget 

$ 48,528 
18,516 
5,900 

15,757 
12,030 
2,000 
3,500 
4,000 
1,500 

0 

$ 53,868 
18,199 

-8 6,400 
9,736 
5,944 

11,862 
923 

3,819 
1,198 

52 1 
0 0 

112,470 I I 1,731 --- 
Police Department: 

Salaries and Dispatch 270,647 79,000 349,647 31 1,509 

Materials, uniforms, and supplies 12,200 0 12,200 19,902 
Employee benefits 126,458 0 126,458 133,575 

Insurance 
Professional services 
Miscellaneous 
Travel & training 
Utilities 
Telephone 
Capital outlay 

Total Police Department 

Fire Department 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Materials and supplies 
Insurance 
Professional servi'ces 
Miscellaneous 
Utilities 
Telephone 
Capital outlay 

Total Fire Department 

Variance 
Favorable 

(UnfavorabSe) 

$ (5,340) 

(500) 

(9,862) 

317 

6,021 
6,086 

2,577 
181 
302 

0 
(521) 

(739) 

38,138 
(7,117) 
(7,702) 

8,113 0 8,113 22,630 (14,517) 
1,400 0 1,400 1,955 (555) 

0 0 a 7,413 (7,413) 
300 0 300 545 (245) 

3,500 0 3,500 8,111 (4,611) 
0 0 - 0 0 0 

423,618 79,000 502,618 507,679 - (5,061 1 

1,000 0 1,000 2,039 (1,039) 

21,714 
4,086 
2,600 

&- 16,886 
1,400 
1,500 
5,000 
1,500 

0 
$ 54,686 

-2; 

---- 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

9,500 
0 
0 
0 

$ 9,500 
-- 

21,714 
4,086 
2,600 

16,886 
1,400 

11,000 
5,000 
1,500 

0 
$ 64,186 
- 

13,505 
3,329 
4,390 

18,568 
1,320 

11,329 
5,364 
1,385 

0 
$ 59,190 ---- 

8,209 
757 

(I ,790) 
(1,682) 

(329) 
(364) 

80 

115 
0 

$ 4,996 
- 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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.- 

0 rig i nal 

- uhget evisions 
EXPENDITURES - continued 

Street Department 
Salaries $ 59,284 $ 0 
Employee benefits 31,177 0 
Material, uniforms, and supplies 1,895 0 
Insurance 4,545 0 
Professional services 1,400 0 
Miscellaneous 700 0 
Travel and training 0 0 

Telephone 300 0 
Utilities 30,300 18,000 

Revised 
Budget 

$ 59,284 
31,177 
1,895 
4,545 
1,400 

700 
0 

48,300 
300 

70td 
Actual 

$ 67,246 
23,489 

8,603 
1,155 
1,400 

24 
50,726 

168 

-$ 17,378 

Variance 

$ (7,962) 
7,688 

(1 5,483) 
(4,058) 

245 
(700) 
(24) 

(2,426) 
132 

40,000 274,136 (234,136) 
(256,724)' 

0 --- Capital outlay 40,000 
-- Total Street Department 169,601 18,000 187,601- 444,325 

Parks and Recreation 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Materials and supplies 
Insurance 
Professional services 
Miscellaneous 
Travel and training 
Utilities 
Telephone 

23,781 
13,533 
10,798 
6,227 
1,400 

0 
0 

5,000 
500 

a 
0 

4,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

23,781 
13,533 
14,798 
6,227 
1,400 

0 
0 

5,000 
500 

21,681 
8,752 

23,105 
8,416 
1,315 

0 
0 

5,867 
343 

2,100 
4,781 

(8,307) 
(2,489) 

85 
0 
0 

157 
(867) 

0 
61,239 - 4,000 _I_ 65,239 - 69,479 -. (4,240) 

- Capital outlay Q - 0 0 0 
Total Parks and Recreation 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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Assets 
Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments, at cost 
Accounts receivables, net: 

Customers 
Other 

Total Current Assets 
Interest receivable 

Non-current Assets 
Restricted Cash 
Capital Assets, net of 

accumulated depreciation 
Total Non-current Assets 

Other Assets 
Unamortized loan issue costs 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Revenue bonds payable, current 
Accrued interest 
Customer deposits payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Non-current Liabilities 
Revenue bonds payable, noncurrent 
Notes payable 

Total Non-current Liabilities 

&$ Other Liabilities c. 

U namortized Premium 
Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 
Investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Water t3 Sewer Sa sl itation Totall Enterprise 
Utilities FLsncBs 

$ 19,280 $ 49,194 $ 68,474 
61,976 198,986 260,962 

60,406 20,862 -:a a i  ,268 
5,728 13,009 *. 18,737 
1,346 1,640 2,986 

1148,936 283,6911 432,427 

1,376,582 0 I ,376,582 

2,653,131 51,045 2,704,176 
4,029,913 511,045 4,080,758 

34,801 0 34,801 
4,213,250 334,736 4,547,986 

6,919 6,063 12,982 
28,321 3,295 31,616 
41,200 0 41,200 
24,365 0 24,365 
28,795 0 28,795 

129,600 9,358 11 38,958 

1,438,100 - 0 1,438.100 
1,170,000 0 1,170,000 
2,608,100 0 2,608,100 

19,240 0 19,240 
2,756,940 9,358 2,966,298 

3,831 51,045 54,876 
1,376,582 0 1,376,582 

75,897 274,333 350,230 
$ 1,456,3110 $ 325,398 $ 4,781,688 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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June 30,2008 

Operating Revenues 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Contractual services 
Materials and supplies 
Travel and training 
Utilities and telephone 
Insurance 
Depreciation 
Bad debt provisian 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

70td 
Water Sewer Sanitation Enterprise 

Utilities _.I Utilities - Utilities FLands 

$ 314,289 $ 257,173 $ 189,075 $ 760,537 
~ 11,159 0 0 11,159 
- 325,4%8 25?,1 73 989,OZk __ 771,696 

I__-- 

183,552 
66,162 
4,420 

65,795 
1,714 

48,720 
27,350 

161,696 
1,571 
6,726 

567,706 - 

31,055 
11,851 

1 05 
18,588 

181 
32,276 

791 
7,932 
1,286 

11,376 
- 1 1 m  

41,975 
19,155 
1,980 

91,994 
0 

1,778 
14,271 
17,608 

945 
__ 3,550 

193.256 

256,582 
97,168 
6,505 

176,377 
1,895 

82,774 
42,412 

187,236 
3,802 

- 2 1,652 
876,403 

- (242,258) 141,732 (491 81 (I 04,707) 

don-operating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest income 6,390 1,597 9,639 17,626 
Interest expense (62,019) ' (1 5,122) 0 (77,141) 

236,806 0 L____I- 0 - 236,806 Grant proceeds 
Total Non-operating Revenue (ex 181,177 - (13,525) 9,639 ---- 177,291 

:hange in net assets (61,081) 128,207 5,458 72,584 

otal net assets, beginning 
otal net assets, ending 

803,074 586,l'lO 319,920 1,709,104 
$ 741,993 $ 714-7- $ 325,378- $ 9,781,688 

See accompanying notes to financial statements, 
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Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash received from other sources 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services and cash paid employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Cash received from interest income 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Cash received from grants 
Cash received from loan 
Principal and interest paid on revenue bonds 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at July 1,2007 

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30,2008 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to. net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in customer accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) it&accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits 

Total Adjustments 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

$ 770,098 
11,159 

(668,680) 

17,921 

17,921 

236,806 
1,154,439 
(1 15,870) 
(248,660) 

1,026,715 

1 ,I 57,21 3 

548.805 

$ 1,906,018 

$ I 1  04.7071 

187,236 

7,750 
4,943 

15,544 
1,811 

217,284 

$ 1 12,577' 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash 
Accounts receivables, net: 

Customers 

Total Current Assets 

Non-current Assets 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Contingent liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

rota! Net Assets 

$ 6,818 $ 6,818 

1,385 2% 1,385 

-- 8,203 8,203 

0 0 

8,203 -- 8,203 

795 795 
7,408 7,408 

8,203 8,203 

8,203 8,203 

-- - 
-- ____ 

0 0 
0 0 -- 

! '  

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Total 
Component 

BTCC Unit 
Expenses: 

Administrative 
Special events 
Depreciation 
Donations & sponsorships 
Professianal fees 

Total Expenses 

General revenues: 
Tourism tax 
interest income 

Total General Revenues 

Change in Net Asse t s  

Met Assets, beginning 

Net Assets, ending 

$ 36 $ 36 
2,719 2,719 

414 
8,568 

414 
8,568 
1,913 1,913 

3% 

13,650 13,650 

9,246 9,246 
0 0 

9,246 9,246 

4,404 4,404 

$ O $  0 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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The City of Bcrrkesville, Kentucky (the City) operates under a mayor-council form of government and 
provides the following services: Public Safety - Police and Fire, Public Works - Highways and 
Streets, Water and Sewer, Sanitation, Community Development, and General Administrative Services. 

The financial Statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to government units. The Govd%mental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. Other significant governmental accounting 
policies are described below. 

i 

A. Reporting Entity 
In evaluating how to define the City for financial reporting purposes, management has considered 
all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting 
entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. The basic, but not the only criterion for including a potential 
component unit within the reporting entity is the governing body's ability to exercise oversight 
responsibility. The most significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. 
Other manifestations of t h e  ability to exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited 
to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of management, the ability to significantly 
influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. The other criterion used to evaluate 
potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of 
special financing relationships, regardless of whether the City is able to exercise oversight 
responsibilities. Based upon the application of these criteria, the City has one component unit. 
The financial statements are formatted to allow the user to clearly distinguish between the primary 
government and its component unit This component unit is reported as a discretely presented 
component. unit. 

Discretely Presented Component Units 

Citv of Burkesville Tourist & Convention Commission 
A public authority created to collect a tourism tax from area hotels The City appoints its Board 
of Directors, and must approve any financing of the Commission. During the year, the Commission 
merged with the Cumberland County Tourist Commission and donated all capital assets to the 
them Upon completion o,ffhe fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 audited financial statements, 
the City of Burkesville Tourist & Convention Commission will donate its remaining cash to the  
Cumberland County Tourist Commission as well The financial statements reflect these 
transactions. 

I 

i 

B. Basis of accountirr~/~easurerslent Focus 
The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate 
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts 
that its comprise of assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as 
appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon 
the  purposes for which they are to be spend and the  means by which spending activities are controlled. 
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June 30,2808 

5. 

Government- Wide Finan cia1 Sfatem en ts 
The City Government-Wide Financial Statements include a Statement of Net Assets and a 
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets. These statements present summaries of 
Governmental and Business-Type Activities for the City accompanied by a total column. 9% 

These statements are presented on an "economic resources" measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting. Accordingly, all of the City's assets and liabilities, including capital assets as 
well as infrastructure assets and long-term liabilities, are included in t h e  accompanying Statement 
of Net Assets. The Statement of Activities presents changes in net assets. Under the accrual 
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses 
are recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred. The types of transactions reported as 
program revenues for the City are reported in three categories: I )  charges for services, 2) operating 
grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. 

Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34 in regards to 
inter-fund activities, payables and receivables. All internal balances in the Statement of Net Assets 
have been eliminated except those representing balances between the governmental activities and 
the business-type activities, which are presented as internal balances and eliminated in the  total 
primary government column. In the Statement of Activities, internal service fund transactions have 
been eliminated; however, those transactions between governmental and business-type activities 
have not been eliminated. 

The City applies all applicable Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements 
as well as Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, 
unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. In addition, the 
City applies all applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and 
Interpretations issued after November 30, 1989, except those that conflict with or contradict GASB 
pronouncements to its business-type activities 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements 
Governmental Fund Financial Statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes i?,,,Ft'und Balances for all major governmental funds and non-major funds 
aggregated. An accompanyitg schedule is presented to reconcile and explain the differences in 
fund balances and changes in fund balances as presented in these statements to the net assets 
and changes in net assets presented in the Government-Wide financial statements. The city has 
presented all major funds that: met those requirements. 
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B. Basis SO AccountinnlRne@surrement Focus (continued) 

Governmenfa1 Fund Financial Statements (continued) 
All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "current financial resources" 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, only current assets 
and current liabilities are included on the Balance Sheets. The Statement of Revenues, -ys 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances present increases (revenues and other financing 
sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in the net current assets Under 
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the accounting period which 
they become both measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current period. 

Accordingly, revenues are recorded when received in cash, except that revenues subject to accrual 
(generally 60 days after year-end) are recognized when due. The primary revenue sources, which 
have been treated as susceptible to accrual by the City are property tax, insurance premium tax, 
occupational license revenue, business license revenue, franchise fee revenue, intergovernmental 
revenues, interest, and other taxes Fines and permits revenues are not susceptible to accrual 
because they are not measurable until received. Expenditures are recorded in the accounting 
period in which the related fund liability is incurred 

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements 
Proprietary Fund Financial Statements include a Statement of Net Assets, a Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets, and a Statement of Cash Flows for each 
major proprietary fund and non-major funds aggregated. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the "economic resources" measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) 
are included on the Statement of Net Assets. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes 
in Fund Net Assets presents increases (revenues) and decreases [expenses) in total net assets. 
Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are 
earned while expenses are recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred. 

Operating revenues in the proprietary funds are those revenues that are generated from the primary 
operations of the fund. All other revenues are reported as non-operating revenues. Operating 
expenses are those expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the fund. All other 
expenses are reported as noniqperating expenses. 

C. investments 
Investments are stated at cost and all investment: activities are conducted through depository banks. 

. *. 
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B. 
For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the City considered all highly liquid investments, with a 
maturity of three months or less when purchased, to be cash equivalents. 

E. Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting princi les 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates3nd 
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

B 

F. Capital Assets 
The City's assets are capitalized at historical cost if historical records are available, and at an 
estimated historical cost if no historical records exist. Donations or gifts of capital assets are valued 
at fair market value when received Renewals and betterments are capitalized, but repairs and 
maintenance are recorded as expenditures. The sale or disposal of a capital asset is recorded by 
removing the asset's cost and related accumulated depreciation from the accounts and charging the 
resulting gain or loss to income. 

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 34 which 
requires the inclusion of infrastructure capital assets in local governments' basic financial statements. 
In accordance with Statement No. 34, the City has included the value of its current year infrastructure 
capital assets into the June 30, 2008 Basic Financial Statements. Infrastructure consists of roads, 
bridges, curbs, and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems. 

Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis, with one-half year's depreciation in the year of 
acquisition, over the useful lives of the assets as follows: 

Description Estimated Liwes 
Buildings I 5  years 
Equipment 5 - 10 years 
Water and Sewer System Utility Plants 25 - 40 years 
Infrastructure 15 - 40 years 

G. Budgets 
The City Council adopts an andid21 budget for the General, Special Revenues, and Enterprise 
Funds. Any revisions that alter the budget must be approved by the City Council. For 2008, the 
original budget was approved in May 2007 and amended June 2008. l h e  amended budget for 
the General and Special Revenue Funds is presented in the Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, 
Encumbrances, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual. All annual appropriations lapse 
at fiscal year-end. Budgets for all funds are adopted on a consistent basis with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 
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H. Compensated Absen3ces 

The City allows employees to accumulate unused sick leave with no limit. and vacation leave to a 
maximum of I60 hours Earned vacation time in excess of 120 hours is generally required to be 
used within one year of accumulation. Upon termination, up to 120 hours of accumulated vacation 

illness while in the employment of the City. 
leave will be paid to the employee. Sick leave is not paid upon termination, but will paid 

As of June 30, 2008, the liability for accrued compensated absences is approximately $62,826. This 
amount is included as a liability in the Government-Wide financial statements. 

1. Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Amounts 

Accounts receivable in all funds report amounts that have arisen in the ordinary course of business 
and are stated net of allowance for doubtful amounts. 

Governmental fund type receivables consist primarily of amounts due from the Federal government 
Interest and investment revenue receivable in all funds consist of revenue due on each investment. 
Taxes receivable in governmental funds represent taxes subject to accrual, primarily property 
taxes that are collected within sixty days after year-end. 

Utilities receivable in enterprise funds represents water and sewer charges due at year-end, net of 
an allowance for doubtful amounts. The doubtful amounts are based on collection experience and 
a review of the status of existing receivables. Balances that are still outstanding after management 
has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and 
a credit to accounts receivable. 

J. Fund BalancelBudnet Deficits 

At June 30, 2008, the City had no funds with a deficit fund balance. However, the following funds had 
an excess of expenditures over appropriation revenues: 

General Fund $ (47,903) 
Water Fund (61,081) 

Total: $ (108,984) 
<.k" < 
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At June 30, 2008, the carrying amounts of the City's cash deposit and investment accounts (including 
certificates of deposits), both restricted and unrestricted were $2,079,768 The bank balances at June 30, 
2008, were $2,121,100 which were either insured or collateralized with securities held by pledging financial 
institutions in the City's name. Cash and investments, both restricted and unrestricted, at June 30, 2008, 
consisted of the fallowing: 

Interest Water and 
Account Bearing Gene ra1 Sewer Sanitati& Total 

Operating 
Police Fund 
LGEAF 
MRA 
Payroll 
Component Unit 
1980 Sinking Fund 
1989 Sinking Fund 
1997 Depreciation Fund 
Bt-1608 Loan Project Fund 
Certificates of Deposit 

Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
N O  
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
N O  

Yes 
Total: 

$ 56,871 $ 19,280 
5,213 0 

14,437 0 
32,311 0 
(471 86) 0 
6,818 0 

0 24,168 
0 112,469 
0 85,975 
0 1,153,970 

$ 49,194 $ 125,345 
0 5,213 
0 14,437 
0 32,311 

0 6,818 
0 24,168 
0 112,469 
0 85,975 
0 1,153,970 

0 (4,j  86) 

262,286 61,976 198,986 523,248 
$ 373,750 $ 1,457,838 $ 248,180 $ 2,079,768 

interest Rate Risk: Is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a 
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. Management 
believes the City is not exposed to significant interest rate risk on investments. 

Credit Risk: Is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. 
The City does not have a policy regarding the types of authorized investments that would ensure 
preservation of assets, only certificates of deposit and money market accounts are permitted. 
Management believes the City is not exposed to a significant credit risk. 

Custodial Credit Risk (For deposits, the risk that the Authority's deposits may not be returned in the event 
of bank failure): The Authority maintains its deposits with a financial institution insured by Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) As of June 30, 2008, the City's bank accotints in the amount of $1,621,100 
were not covered by FDIC insuraffge, but were covered by securities pledged at market 

Concentration of Credit Risk: Is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of investment in a single issuer 
Management does not believe the City is exposed to a significant concentration of credit risk. 
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The City elects to use the annual property assessment prepared by the County Property Valuation 
Administrator (PVA) as its base to apply the property tax rate. Property taxes of the City are billed each 
October on the basis of the preceding January property assessment values and are due no later than the 
following December Property taxes are recorded as receivables and deferred revenues at the time the tax 
levy is billed. Revenues are recognized as the related ad valorem taxes are collected 

Property tax is levied each October 1 on the assessed (appraised) value listed as of the prior .Jani$%y 1 for 
all real and business personal property located in the City. Taxable assessed value represents the appraisal 
value less applicable exemptions authorized by the City Council. Appraised values are established by the 
Appraisal Board of Review at 100% for estimated fair market value 

Taxes are due on November 1 immediately following the levy date and are delinquent after the following 
December 31. .Tax liens are automatic on January 1 each year. The tax lien is part of a law suit for property 
that can be filed any time after taxes become delinquent The City usually waits until July 1 to file suits on 
real estate property. A collection cost may be added to all delinquent accounts. Current collections for the 
year ended June 30,2008 were at 99% of the tax levy. 

Property taxes are recorded as receivables and deferred revenues at the time the tax levy is billed. Revenues 
are recognized as the related ad valorem taxes are collected. Additional amounts estimated to be collectible 
within sixty days following the close of the fiscal year, and therefore susceptible to accrual in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, have been recognized as 
revenue. The city charter of the City of Burkesville, Kentucky does not provide for a debt limit, therefore, no 
computation can be made. 

Property Tax Calendar 
Lien Date January 1 
Levy Date 
Due Dates November 1 
Delinquent Dates December 31 

July 1 to June 30 

NOTE 4. BONDED DEBT 

Revenue Bonds 
The following is a description of the City's bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2008: 

Bonds &% 22% 

I n te res t Issue Maturity Original Retired Outstanding 

01 - 334802 5.0% 08/01/80 03/01/19 $ 255,000 $ 8,000 $ 127,000 
91 -03 5.0% 01/09/90 03/01/28 387,000 8,000 286,000 
92 - 05 5.0% 07/15/93 03/01/32 1,091,000 19,000 892,000 
91 -07 4 I 5% 01/13/98 03/01/35 200,000 3,100 - 174,300 

Issue Rates Date Date Amount in 2008 6/30/2008 ----- - 

Totals $ 1,933,000 $ 38,100 $ 1,479,300 
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Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds with par value of 255,000 were issued in 1980 and mature 
annually on March 1, and September 1, with an interest rate of 5.0%. In accordance with the 
bond ordinance, all transfers to the sinking fund were made during the year. 

Assuming the bonds are not called prior to maturity, the minimum obligations of the City's funds 
ai June 30, 2008 for the payment of bond principal and interest are as follows: "@3 

Fiscal 
Year 

2009 
201 0 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
201 5 
201 6 
201 7 
201 8 
201 9 

Totals 

Annual Requirements of 
Principal Interest 

9,000 
9,000 

10,000 
10,000 
11,000 
11,000 
12,000 
13,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 

6,350 
5,900 
5,450 
4,950 
4,450 
3,900 
3,350 
2,750 
2,100 
1,450 

750 

$ 127,000 $ 41,400 

Total Annual 
Reauirements 

15,350 
14,900 
15,450 
14,950 
15,450 
14,900 
15,350 
15,750 
15,100 
15,450 
15,750 

$ 168,400 

Bond 
Numbers 

121 -1 28 
129-1 37 
138-146 
147-1 56 
157-1 66 
167-1 77 
178-1 88 
189-200 
241 -255 
189-200 
241-255 
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NOTE 4. 

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds with par value of 387,000 were issued in 1989 and mature 
annually on March 1, with a final maturity scheduled far the year 2028. Annual interest payments 
are due on March 1 , and September 1, with an interest rate of 5.0%. In accordance with the bond 
ordinance, all transfers to the sinking fund were made during the year. 

Assuming the bonds are not called prior to maturity, the minimum obligations of the City's Snds 
at June 30, 2008 for the payment of bond principal and interest are as follows: 

Fiscal Annual Requirements of Total Annual 
Year Principal -- Interest Requirements 

2009 
2010 
201 I 
2012 
201 3 
2014 
201 5 
201 6 

201 8 
201 9 
2020 
202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 

Totals 

2017 

9,000 
9,000 

10,000 
10,000 
I I ,000 
11,000 
12,000 
12,ooa 
13,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
19,000 
20,000 
20,000 

- 21,000 

$ 286,000 
<<L- .L- 

14,300 
13,850 
13,400 
12,900 

11,850 
11,300 
10,700 
10,100 
9,450 
8,800 
8,100 
7,350 
6,550 
5,750 , 

4,000 
3,050 
2,050 
1,050 

$ 171,850 

12,400 

4,900 

. 23,300 

23,400 
22,900 
23,400 
22,850 
23,300 
22,700 
23,100 
22,450 
22,800 
23,100 
23,350 
22,550 
22,750 
22,900 
23,000 
23,050 
22,050 
22,050 

$ 45'7;850 

22,850 
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F ~~~~~~W~~~~~ KENTgBCKIf 

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds with par value of 1,091,000 were issued in 1992 and mature 
annually on March 1, with a final maturity scheduled far the year 2032. Annual interest payments 
are due on March 1, and September 1, with an interest rate of 5.0%. In accordance with the bond 
ordinance, all transfers to the sinking fund were made during the year. 

Assuming the bonds are not called prior to maturity, the minimum obligations of the City's fund$ 
at June 30, 2008 for the payment of bond principal and interest are as follows. 

Fiscal 
Year 

2009 
2010 
201 I 
2012 
201 3 
2014 
201 5 
2016 
201 7 
201 8 
201 9 
2020 
202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
2031 
2032 

Totals 

Annual Requirements of 
Principal Interest 

20,000 44,600 
21 ,000 43,600 
22,000 42,550 
23,000 41,450 
24,000 40,300 
26,000 39,100 
27,000 37,800 
28,000 36,450 
30,000 35,050 
31,000 33,550 
33,000 32,000 
34,000 30,350 
36,000 28,650 
38,000 26,850 
40,000 24,950 
42,000 22,950 
44,000 20,850 
46,000 18,650 
48,000 16,350 
51,000 13,950 
53,000 11,400 
56,000 8,750 

5,950 
60,000 3,000 

$ 892,000 $ 659,100 

Total Annual 
Requirements 

64,600 
64,600 
64,550 
64,450 
64,300 
65,100 
64,800 
64,450 
65,050 
64,550 
65,000 
64,350 
64,650 
64,850 
64,950 
64,950 
64,850 
64,650 
64,350 
64,950 
64,400 
64,750 
64,950 
63,000 

$ 1,551,100 
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Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds with par value of 200,000 were issued in 1998 and mature 
annually on March I ,  with a final maturity scheduled for the year 2036. Annual interest paymerits 
are due on March 1, and September 1, with an interest rate of 4.5%. In accordance with the bond 
ordinance, all transfers to the sinking fund were made during the year. 

Assuming the bonds are not called prior to maturity, the minimum obligations of the City's fund% 
at June 30, 2008 for the payment of bond principal and interest are as follows, 

'h 

Fiscal 
Year 

2009 
201 0 
201 I 
2012 
2013 
2014 
201 5 
2016 
2017 
201 8 
201 9 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
2031 
2032 
2033 
2034 
2035 
2036 

Totals 

Annual Requirements of Total Annual 
Principal Interest Requirements 

3,200 
3,400 
3,500 
3,700 
3,900 
4,000 
4,200 
4,400 
4,600 
4,800 
5,000 
5,300 
5,500 
5,700 
6,000 
6,300 
6,500 
6,900 
7,100 
7,500 
7,800 
8,200 
8,500 

9,300 
9,700 

8,900 &? 

10,200 

7,843 
7,700 
7,547 
7,389 
7,223 
7,047 
6,867 
6,678 
6,480 
6,273 
6,057 
5,832 
5,594 
5,346 
5,090 
4,820 
4,536 
4,244 
3,933 
3,614 
3,276 
2,925 
2,556 
2,174 
1,773 
1,355 

91 8 
10,200 459 

$ 174,300 $ 135,549 

--- _1 

11,043 
11,100 
11,047 
11,089 
11,123 
11,047 
11,067 
1 1,078 
11,080 
11,073 
11,057 
11,132 
11,094 
11,046 
11,090 
11,120 
1 1,036 
11,144 
11,033 
11,114 
11,076 
11,125 
11,056 
11,074 
11,073 
11,055 
11,118 
10.659 

$ 309,849 
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Revenue Bonds and Covenants 

The government issues revenue bonds to provide for the acquisition and construction of major capital 
facilities. The original amount of revenue bonds issued in prior years, for the items listed below, was 
$1,933,000. No general obligation bonds were issued during the current year. 

Revenue bonds are pledged by revenues and by the faith full faith and credit of the government. These 
bonds are issued as 10 to 40 year serial bonds with varying amounts of principal maturing each year. 
The bond covenants include the maintenance of sinking fund to set aside resources for the payment 
of future debt service obligations. Interest rates range from 4.5% to 5.0%. 

-g$ 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the revenue bonds are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30, 

2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
2013 

2014 - 2018 
2019 - 2023 
2024 - 2028 
2029 - 2033 
2034 - 2036 

Totals 

Principal 
41,200 
42,400 
45,500 
46,700 
49,900 

288,000 
301,500 
363,300 
270,700 

30,100 
$ 1,479,300 

Interest 
73,093 
71,050 
68,947 
66,689 
64,373 

282,245 
208'01 9 
128,947 
41,804 
2,732 

$ 1,007,899 

Motes Payable 

During the year, the city obtained a loan in the amount of $1,170,000 through the Kentucky Rural Water 
Finance Corporation that will be repaid on July 1, 2009 through a bond issuance. The purpose of the loan 
is to provide interim financing to upgrade and improve the raw water intake and the water treatment plant 
as well as the construction of new water transmission mains. 

<," d.Z- c, 

The fallowing is a summary of debt transactions of the City for the year ended June 30, 2008: 

Balance Balance Due Within 
July 1, 2007 Additions Deletions June 30, 2008 One Year 

Revenue Bonds $ 1,517,400 $ O $  38,100 $ 1,479,300 $ 41,200 
Notes Payable 0 1,170,000 0 I , I  70,000 0 

Total $ 1,517,400 $ 1,170,000 $ 38,100 $ 2,649,300 $ 41,200 

' I  

I 
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All of the City's full-time employees participate in the County Employees Retirement System (CERS). The 
CERS is a multiple employer cost sharing, defined benefit pension plan, which covers substantially all 
full-time employees of each county, school board, and any additional eligible local agencies electing to 
participate in the plan. The plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Funding for the plan is 
provided through non-hazardous payroll withholdings of 5.00% and the City's contribution of 16.17% of the 
employee's total compensation subject to contribution. Funding for the plan is also provided throufk 
hazardous payroll withholdings of 8.00% and a City's contribution of 33.87% of the employee's total 
compensation subject to contribution. 

Covered employees are required to contribute 5.00% and 8.00% of their compensation to the CERS. The 
City contributes an amount equal to 16.17% of non-hazardous compensation and 33.87% of hazardous 
;ompensation for the year ended June 30, 2008. Total contributions made during the fiscal year were 
3s follaws: 

City's total payroll per financial statements 
Payroll for employees covered under CERS 
CERS contributions: 

Employees 
Employer 

June 30, June 30, 
2008 2007 

724,39 1 628,902 
612,479 616,223 

35,811 36,762 
129,645 11 1,072 

'esting in a retirement benefit begins immediately upon entry into the system. CERS participants have a 
illy vested interest after completion of sixty (60) months of service, twelve (12) of which are current service 
t a minimum, terminated employees are refunded their contributions with credited interest at 3% 
impounded annually through June 30, 1981, and then 6% through June 30, 1986, and then 4% thereafter. 

l e  ''pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension 
?nefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits estimated to be payable 
the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of 
edited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the pensions' funding status on a going-concern 
isis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make 
mparisons among the plans and cpployers. 

iancial statements for CERS are present as stand alone financial statements. A complete copy of the 
nual report may be obtained by writing or calling: 

Kentucky Retirement Systems 
Perimeter Park West 
'1260 Louisville Road 

Frankforf, KY 40601 - 6124 
(502) 564 - 4646 
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The City receives funding from federal, state, and local government agencies. These funds are to be used for 
designated purposes only. For government agency grants, if based on the grantor's review the funds are 
considered not to have been used for the intended purpose, the grantors may request a refund of grants 
advanced, or refuse io reimburse the City for its disbursements. The amount of such future refunds and 
unreimbursed disbursements, if any, is not expected to be significant. Continuation of the City's gr nt 
programs is predicated upon the grantor's satisfaction that the funds provided are being spent as "$#ended and 
the grantor's intent to continue their program. 

As of June 30, 2008, the City is involved in a pending lawsuit. At this time the City's legal counsel has not 
determined any potential liability; therefore no loss has been recorded in the financial statements. 

NOTE 7'. DEPRECIATT'-FUND - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

The bond ordinances state that the Enterprise Fund is to create a special fund designated as the "Depreciation 
-unci". All hookup fees, proceeds from property damage insurance, sale of surplus or worn-out equipment, 
md a sum equal to not less than one twelfth (1/12) of five percent (5%) af the annual gross income and revenue 
If the public water and sewer project of the previous fiscal year, should be deposited into the Depreciation 
%nd. The Water Company transferred its required amounts into all Depreciation Funds. 

JOT€ 8. RlSK MANAGEMENT 

'he City is exposed to various forms of asset losses associated with the risks of fire, personal liability, theft, 
ehicular accidents, errors and omissions, fiduciary responsibility, etc. Each of these risk areas are covered 
irough the purchase of commercial insurance. As of June 30, 2008, the City was sufficiently insured. 

OTE 9. INTERFUND RECEIVABLE I PAYABLE AND TRANSFERS 

uring the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result in 
nounts owed between funds. Such interfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental 
:tivities are eliminated in the Statement af Net Assets. 

?allocation of resources between funds of the reporting entity are classified as interfund transfers. Such 
"erfund transfers between funds are eliminated in the Statement of Activities. 

ind transfers for the year ended June 30, 2008 consist of the following. 
$7 

Fund 
General 
Water Ca Sewer 
Sanitation 
Tourist Commission 

In terfht nd 
Receiwable 

$ 24,605 
5,727 

13,009 
1,385 

$ 44,726 

I nterfu n d 
Payable 

$ 43,931 
0 
0 

795 

$ 44,726 

Page 39 



Governarnentiz! activities: 
Land 
Buildings 
Machinery & Equipment 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Improvements 
Construction in Progress 
Infrastructure 

Balance 
__ July '1,2007 

$ 130,319 
287,427 
623,74 1 

60,137 
570,665 

0 
0 

Additions 

$ 0 
0 

22,146 
0 

251,991 
0 
0 

Total 

Accumulated Depreciation For 
Governmental activities: 

Land 
Buildings 
Machinery & Equipment 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Improvements 
Construction in Progress 
Infrastructure 

Total 

Retirements 
___. 

$ 0 
0 

7,332 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Balance 
June 30,2008 

$ 130,319 
287,427 
638,555 

60,137 
822,656 

0 

-#* 

0 

$ 1,672,289 $ 274,137 $ 7,332 $ 1,939,094 

Balance 
Julv 1. 2001 Additions 

$ 0 
235,450 
506,681 
60,045 

359,456 
0 
0 

$ 0 
19,161 
45,090 

92 
42,137 

0 
0 

Wet i re rn en ts 

$ 0 
0 

6,204 
0 
0 
0 
0 - 

Balance 
- June 30,2008 

$ 0 
254,611 
545,567 
60,137 

401,593 
0 
0 

$ 1,161,632 $ 106,480 $ 6,204 $ 1,261,908 

Total Capital Assets, net OF Accumulated Depreciation $ 677,186 
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June 30,2008 

Business-Type Activities: 
Utility Plant in Service 
Waste Treatment Facility 
Sanitary Sewer Extension 
Equipment 
Buildings 
Land 
Construction in Progress 

alance 
Sully 1,2007 Additions - -- 
$ 1,723,388 $ 0 

3,527,967 0 
159,108 0 
479,636 0 

30,000 0 
33,754 3,500 

227,522 245,160 

Rel-i rem ents 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Balance 
June 30,2008 

$ 1,723,388 
3,527,967 

-2% 159,108 
479,636 

37,254 
30,000 

472,6 82 

Total $ 6,181,375 $ 248,66P $ 0 $ 6,430,035 

Accum u llated Depreciation FOP 
Business-Type Activities: 

Utility Plant in Service 
Waste Treatment Facility 
Sanitary Sewer Extension 
Equipment 
Buildings 
Land 
Construction in Progress 

Total 

Balance 
Julv 1.2009 

$ 1,211,602 
1,809,338 

131,546 
371,128 
15,009 

0 
0 

Additions - 

$ 33,668 
1 17,599 

5,612 
28,037 
2,320 

0 
0 

Retirements 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Balance 
June 30,2008 

$ 1,245,270 
1,926,937 

137,158 
399,165 

17,329 
0 
0 

$ 3,538,623 $ 187,236 $ 0 $ 3,725,859 

Total Capital Assets, net OF Accumulated Depreciation $ 2,704,176 

NOTE ‘1 1. PRIOR PERlOD ADJUSTMENT 

During the year ended June 30, 2008, various adjustments were made with a net increase in net assets 
of $1,128. This adjustment was dg.9 to combining the payroll account with the general fund. 

<* 
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Certain reclassifications have been made to the June 30, 2007 information to make them comparable to 
June 30,2008. 

NOTE 13. ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL AMOUNTS 

At year end, the City analyzes the balance in billed receivables and utilizes prior history in determining the 
adequacy of the allowance for potential losses. At June 30, 2008 the allowance was at 12% of past due 
amounts. 

.@ 

Percentage 
Total Bad of Bad Debts 

Billings Debts to Billings 

June 30,2008 $ 760,537 $ 3,802 112% 

Based on the consistency of t h e  amounts with prior years and no significant change in the customer base or 
local economic conditions, in my opinion, the allowance at year-end appears adequate for any potential losses, 

NOTE 14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Currently, the City of Burkesville is entered into a partnership with Cumberland County Water District in the 
jeveloprnent of a Shared Water Treatment Plant. The future cost of the new Water Treatment Plant is expected 
o be $5,365,000. The City's contribution will be financed by grants from various federal and state programs. 

dOTE 15. RESERVATION OF FUND BALANCE 

-he governmental fund financial statements report reserved fund balance for amounts not available for 
ippropriation of legally restricted for specified purposes. The General Fund reserve for restricted purposes 
icludes net assets resulting from state aid exclusively restricted for the police and street funds. 

IOTE 16. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

ertain proprietary fund and similar component units assets area restricted for debt services and consist of 
3sh  and cash equivalents. This includes Municipal Road Aid Fund, LGEA Fund, and Police Cash Account. 

QTE 17. FAIR VALUES OF FlNANClAL lNSTRUMENTS 

&* 

le City has a number of financial instruments, none of which are held for trading purposes The City 
'timates that the fair value of all financial instruments at June 30, 2008 does not differ material from the 
'gregate carrying value of its financial instruments recorded in the accompanying balance sheet. The 
timated fair value amounts have been determined by the City using available market information and 
propriate valuation methodolagies. Considerable judgment is necessarily required in interpreting market 
ta to develop the estimates of fair value, and, accordingly, the estimates are not necessarily indicative of 
tounts that the City could realize in a current market exchange. 
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SAMMY K. LEE, P. S. C. 
Cert$ed Public Accozrntmt 

501 Dar.by Creek, Unit 24 
Lexington, Kentucky 40509 

(859) 543-1587 

Member ofAmerican Institute of CPA's Member. of Kentucky Society of CPA's 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOV€RAfMENTAUD/T/NG STANDARDS 
"+ 

*he Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
:ity of Burkesville, Kentucky 
lurkesville, Kentucky 42717 

have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate 
iscretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund of the City of 
urkesville, Kentucky as of and for the year then ended June 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the City of 
urkesville, Kentucky's basic financial statements and have issued my report thereon dated October 10, 2008. 1 
onducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
nd the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
omptroller General of the United States. 

iternal Control over Financial Reporting 

I planning and performing my audit, I considered the City of Burkesville's internal control over financial reporting 
; a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the financial 
atements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of the City of Burkesville 
entucky's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I don not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
'the City of Burkesville Kentucky's internal control over financial reporting. 

y consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
wagraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might 
3 significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, I identified a certain deficiency 
internal control over financial reporting that I consider to be a significant deficiency. 

control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in 
3 normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A 
jnificant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the 
ty's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally 
cepted accounting principles suchdhat there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the City of 
irkesville, Kentucky's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by 
? City of Burkesville, Kentucky's internal control. I consider the deficiency described below to be a significant 
ficiency in internal control over financial reporting. 

Due to the small number of administrative and clerical employees at the City, there is an inherent 
limitation in its ability to segregate cash receipts custodial duties and cash disbursement custodial duties 
from recordkeeping duties resulting in inadequate segregation of duties within the internal control process 
over cash receipts and cash disbursements and recordkeeping functions. Due to the cost vs. benefit 
analysis, it is currently economically tinfeasible to rectify this condition. 

Page 43 



A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than 
a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by 
the City’s internal control 

My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was far the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the internal control that might be 
significant deficiencies and accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also 
considered to be material weaknesses. I consider the significant deficiency described above to be a material 
weakness. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

4s part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Burkesville, Kentucky’s finadeial statements 
x e  free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
:ontrack, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
letermination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
xavisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my 
est disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
\udifing Standards. 

noted certain other matters that I reported to the management of the City of Burkesville, Kentucky in a separate 
ttter dated October 10, 2008. 

his report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, City Council, management, and 
!deral awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended and should not be used by anyone other 
an these specified parties. 

kxington, Kentucky 
:tober I O ,  2008 
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SAMMIC. LEE, P. 5'. &: 
Certifed Public Accozriztant 

501 Darhy Creek Rd. $24 
Lexington, Kentucky 40.509 

(859) 543-1587 

hleinher ofAmerican Institute of CPA's Member of Kenttrcb? Society of CPA's 

CERTIFICATION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE 

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Burkesville, Kentucky 
Burkesville, Kentucky 4271 7 

In accordance with KRS 42.450 - 42.495, I have examined all LGEA disbursements of the City of Burkesville, 
Kentucky far compliance with the Department of Local Government laws and regulatians. Based upon the results 
of my audit, I certify that the City is in compliance with KRS 42.450 - 42.495. 

Lexington, Kentucky 
October 10, 2008 
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Revenwe Bonds and Cov@nan&i 

overnment issues revenue bonds to provide for the acquisition and construction of major capital 
es. The original amount of revenue bonds issued in prior years, for the items listed below, was 

$1,933,000. No general obligation bonds were issued during the current year. 

Revenue bonds are pledged by revenues and by the faith full faith and credit of the government These 
bonds are issued as 10 to 40 year serial bonds with varying amounts of principal maturing each year. 
The bond covenants include the maintenance of sinking fund to set aside resources for the payment 
of future debt service obligations. Interest rates range from 4.5% to 5.0%. 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the revenue bonds are as follows: 

3pJ+ Sekd'hecL, Year Ending 
June 30, Principal Interest 

2009 41,200 73,093 

45,500 68,947 
46,700 66,689 

2014 - 2018 288,000 282,245 
201 9 - 2023 301,500 208,019 
2024 - 2028 363,300 128,947 
2029 - 2033 270,700 41,804 
2034 - 2036 30,100 2,732 

Totals $ 1,479,300 $ 1,007,899 

42,400 71,050 30 10 I 1 3j+-&oo 
2 0 1 1  7 iql&LCI;I, 1 0 0 

201 3 49,900 64,373 a r 2  

Notes Payable 

During the year, the city obtained a loan in the amount of $1,170,000 through the Kentucky Rural Water 
Finance Corporation that will be repaid on July 1, 2009 through a bond issuance. The purpose of the loan 
is to provide interim financing to upgrade and improve the raw water intake and the water treatment plant 
as well as the construction of new water transmission mains. 

The following is a summary of debt transactions of the City for the year ended June 30, 2008: 

Balance Balance Due Within 
July 1, 2007 Additions Deletions June 30, 2008 One Year 

Revenue Bonds $ 1,517,400 $ O $  38,100 $ 1,479,300 $ 41,200 
Notes Payable 0 I, 170,000 0 1,170,000 0 

Total $ 1,517,400 $ 1,170,000 $ 38,100 $ 2,649,300 $ 41,200 
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AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURKESVILLE. KENTI.JCKY, AlJTHORIZING THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF EXTENSIONS, ADDITIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS TO THE CITY'S 
COMBINED AND CONSOLJDATED WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM; AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE OF $200,000 OF THE CITY'S WATER AND SEWER REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES OF 1997, TO PROVIDE PART OF THE COSTS OF SAID CONSTRUCTION: 
PROVIDING FOR THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS [JPON WHICH SAID BONDS ARE TO 
BE ISSUED; SETTING FORTH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS UPON WHICH THE 
CITY'S WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM SW,L ,  RE OPERATED; AND AUTHORIZING 
CERTAIN OTHER ACTION IN CONNECTION WITH SAID CONSTRUCTION AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF SAID BONDS. 

WHEREAS, it is permitted and provided by Sections 58.010 through 58.140 of the Kentucky Revised 
Statutes that the City may combine and consolidate its municipal water and sewer system (the "System") and bonds 
payable from revenues of said combined System may be issued for the purpose of constructing improvemcnts 
thereto. and the City has by Ordinance heretofore so combined and consolidated said system; and 

WHEREAS, the City has determined it is necessary and desirable to construct additions. extensions and 
improvements to the System (the "Construction Project"); and 

WHEREAS, in order to assist in financing the Construction Project the City is to receive a Grant in  the 
amount of approximately $125,000 from the United States of America, acting through the U.S. Department of 
Agriculture. Rum1 Development (YJSDARD") and an Appalachian Regional Commission ("ARC") Grant in  the 
amount ot $250.000 to be applied toward to the total cost of $635,000 of the Construction Prqject. but the City will 
be required to contribute the sum of approximately $200,000 toward said total cost from its own funds through the 
issuance of its Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1997 (the "Bonds") to USDARD in the event bitis are not 
received from others for said Bonds on a basis USDARD considers reasonable, and the sum of approximately 
$60.000 from its own funds other than Bond proceeds, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BURI(ESVIL.LE, KENTUCKY, AS FOLLOWS: 

.. . . kh- : AS used in this Ordinance, unless the context rcquircs othcrwise: 

"Additional Bonds" means bonds issued in the future payable from the income and revenues of the Systcm 
which may o r  may not rank on the basis of parity as to security anti source of payment with the Outstanding Bonds 
and the Series 1997 Bonds. 

"Agreement" or "Loan Agreement" means the agreement between the KRWFC and thc City under which 
KRWFC wiil supply interim tinancing for the Construction Project. 

"Beginning Month" means the month following the month in which the Construction Project is completed. 
as ccrtified by the Engineers. 

"The words "bond," "owner," "holder" and "person" shall include the plural as well as the singular number 
unless the context shall otherwise indicate. The term "bondholder" means and contemplates, unless the context 
otherwise indicates, the Registered Owners of the Fully Registered Bonds at the time issucd and outstanding 
hereunder. or any of them. 

The "Bonds" or "Series 1997 Bonds" means any of the bonds payable from the income and revenues of the 
System authorized by this Ordinance, specifically the $200,000 City of Burkesville Water and Sewcr Revenue 



Bonds, Series of 1997. 

"Bond Anticipation Note" or "Notes" means the obligations of the City authorized by this Ordinance to 
provide interim construction financing or multiple advances pending the delivery of the Series 1997 Bonds. 

"City" means the City of Burkesville, Cumberland County, Kentucky. 

"City Council" means the governing body of the City. 

"Construction Account" means the "City of Burkesville Water and Sewer System Construction Project 
Account of 1997" established under the provisions of this Ordinance for the purpose of accounting for the 
disbursements for the Construction Prqject from the proceeds of the City's Contribution, Bond Anticipation Notes 
and/or Series 1997 Bonds and the Grants. 

"Construction Project" or "Extension Project" means the construction of the extensions, additions and 
improvements to the City's combined and consolidated water and sewer System, which construction is being 
financed in part by the Series 1997 Bonds herein authorized. 

"Contribution" or "City's Contribution" means the sum of $60,000 to be made available for the 
Construction Fund by the City from funds other than Bond proceeds or Grant monies which is a condition precedent 
to the issuance of any Bond Anticipation Notes or Series 1997 Bonds authorized under the provisions of this 
Ordinance. 

"Date of Closing" means the date upon which the Series 1997 Bonds are delivered to the successful 
purchaser. 

"Depository Bank" means the bank which shall serve as the depository of all of the various funds created 
or referred to in this Ordinance, which bank is Bank of Cumberland, Burkesville, Kentucky. 

"Engineer" or "Engineers" means the Engineers, or any one of them, who prepared the plans and 
specifications for the Construction Project and who will supervise the construction thereof, and shall be deemed to 
refer to the firm of GRW Engineers, Inc., Lexington, Kentucky. 

"FDIC" means the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

"Fully Registered Bond" shall refer to a single bond or a series of negotiable bonds (subject to the transfer 
provisions) payable only to the Registered Owner or Owners in substantially the same form set forth as Exhibit A to 
this Ordinance; fully registered as to both principal and interest. 

"Independent Consulting Engineer" means an independent consulting engineer or firm of engineers of 
recognized excellent reputation in the field of water and sewer system engineering, and such definition includes the 
Engineers named above. 

"KRS" means the Kentucky Revised Statutes. 

"KRWFC" means Kentucky Rural Water Finance Corporation. 

"Original Purchaser" means the agency, person, firm or firms to which or to whom the Series 1997 Bonds 
herein authorized are awarded at the public sale of said Series 1997 Bonds, or their successors and such definition 
shall include USDARD if it is the original purchaser of said Series 1997 Bonds. 

"Outstanding Bonds" means the outstanding Prior First Lien Bonds and the outstanding Prior Second Lien 
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,., ,- .i '. . , * .. .:,. . . :_ " . . . ' .  , /  , .  . . . ,  

"Second Lien Sinking Fund" teIms to the "City of Burkesville Water and S w u r  Systcm Ihrnd itnd Inkrcsl 
Redemption Fund of' 1989" cstabiished by the Qfdinance authorizing the Prior Sccond l h n  Uvnds L u  prov idc l o r  Lhc 
@et?[ senricc and reserve requircments of the Series 1989 Bonds, Series 1932 Bonds and Scxiw I407 I 3 m J x .  

"Series I'd64 Bonds" refers to the City of But- esvjlJe (Kentucky) Water and Scwcr Rcl'unding: Rcvctrirc 
Bonds, dated March 1, 19MI which haw been paid md reilkired and are no Iongce outstanding, 

"Sjrstirern" means the water and sewer system of the City as combined and cnnsoliddled ;Init which !Ji;ill 
inc.lude the CcPmtructiinn Project. 

"USDARD" means the United States of America, acting through the U.S. Dcpartmcnl ( i t  hgriculiurc. 1ttir:tl 
Developmen 1. 

"USDAWD Grant" means the grant to the City in t e anrfounl of$l2$,000 from USDARD. 

"U. S. 0btigation.s" means bonds or notes which are the direct obligations of thc llnilrd t i r a w  of Arlic.ric;i 
or oblig&tion& the principal of and interest on which &?e gurarvnteed by the United Slalcs of h c r i c ; r .  

d W  5 r q l c  Public Frojcct Thzt thc 
water and Sewer systems of the Cilg as the same now e%ist as the simp. !hdl he modifi'icd. cxlcndcd ;knJ 
improved, including Ihc C:onatruction Project having heretofore: been combined and cwwlidatcd ;is ;i sinslc rcvcIwc 
producingpuhlic uwicti ~t system [the 'tSysltcm'') within the mrming of KRS SK.LIl(1 thrrwyh 5H.IN: w i d  
can$olidation is hereby raiified and a f € h e d ,  and so Bong as any of thc City's Water and Scwcr Systcm Rc'vcnoc 
Bonds, Series of 199'7 authorkcd hereunder, the. Outstanding rinntls, nr any Ailditinnaf 13wwJs shall r c w h  
outslanding said System shall be owned controlled, operated and maintaincd on a licvcnuc producing hiisis i\s it 

combined and cimsolidatcd System for the security and source nf psymcni nf the Oitt&artding !ItrnJs OIIJ thv Surivs 
XW Bonds and any Additional Bonds. At1 of the streets, alleys and rights-ul-way within thr juti:idictw {tf' thc ['jly 
arc hereby 10 thc extent required. dedicated to the  ME^ of said System, 

wtio~l IPI. ConstrwJinulif t; Dccluution of J'criud UT Vsclulnc5s 
The City shal: construct thc extensions, addjtions and improvementc teferrcd to henrin 
which is gencraliv described in the plans, spmificntions and report prepared b!l tho Enginecrt: INW sin rile with thc , 
Cily Cledc, and shall opurate said System as B xevenuc-producing project under ibc prc,visions 01 thc C'on?;tiitliitrr~ or 
Kentucky and Chapter 58 of Kentucky Revised Statutes. 

thc ('rmsiruciioti I'rojcc;( 
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from the date of completion of the "Construction Project." 

SXAkUL1- ' 'd-1997 Bonds: It has been heretofore determined by the City that the 
total cost of the construction of the extensions, additions and improvements to the System including preliminary 
expenses, land and rights-of-way, engineering expense, interest during construction, legal and administrative 
expense, publication costs and all necessary and incidental expenses thereto will not exceed approximately 
$635,000, and after deducting $125,000 representing the USDARD Grant and $250,000 representing the ARC 
Grant and the City's Contribution in the amount of $60,000 it is necessary that the City authorize and issue 
$200,000 of Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1997, for the purpose of financing the costs (not otherwise 
provided) of the afoiesaid extensions, additions and improvements under the provisions of Sections 58.010 through 
58.140 of Kentucky Revised Statutes. There are hereby authorized to be issued and sold Two Hundred Thousand 
Dollars ($200,000) principal amount of "City of Burkesville (Kentucky) Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 
1997". All of said Series 1997 Bonds shall be dated as of the date of delivery to the purchaser thereof, and shall bear 
interest from such date at a rate or rates as may be fixed by supplemental Order as a result of the advertised sale and 
competitive bidding for said Series 1997 Bonds, as hereinafter provided, and shall be issued and delivered only 
according to the "Form of Fully Registered Bond," as hereinafter prescribed. 

Interest shall be payable semi-annually on March 1 and September 1 of each year, provided that the first 
interest payment period will cover interest only from the date of delivery of the Bonds to the cnsuing September 1 
or March 1 as the case may be. 

Said Bonds shall mature as to principal on March 1 of each of the respective years set forth below. The 
Registered Owners of said Bonds shall have the right to elect that such Bonds be issucd in denominations of from 
$100 to $200,000, in multiples of $100 consistent with the schedule of principal maturities as follows: 

March 1, 1998 
1999 
2000 
200 1 
2002 
2003 
2004 
200.5 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
20 10 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
20 1s 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

2,100 
2,200 
2,300 
2,400 
2,500 
2,600 
2,700 
2,800 
3,000 
3,100 
3,200 
3,400 
3,500 
3,700 
3,900 
4,000 
4,200 
4,400 
4,600 
4,800 
5,000 
S,300 
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hkbjlLD& 
2020 
202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
203 1 
2032 
2033 
2034 
203.5 

lkim5-Q 
5,500 
5,700 
6,000 
6,300 
6,500 
6,900 
7,100 
7,500 
7,800 
8,200 
8,500 
8,900 
9,300 
9,700 
10,200 
10,200 

n V. m~dPrenavmentof1. Principal installments due on the Bonds on or after 
March 1, 1998 shall be subject to prepayment, in whole or in part, on March 1, 1997 and on any interest payment 
date thereafter, in multiples of. $100 in inverse chronological order of installments, upon terms of the principal 
amount to be prepaid, plus accrued interest to the date of prepayment but without prepayment penalty. 

In the event the City elects to prepay less than all of the Bonds, it shall exchange with thc Registered 
Owner at the expense of the City a new Bond or Bonds representing the correct unpaid principal balance following 
the partial prepayment. Notwith-standing the foregoing, in the event USDARD is the Registered Owncr of Bonds 
upon which a prepayment is made, the City shall not be required to exchange its new Bonds as indicated in the 
preceding sentence. 

Notice o l  prepayment shall be given by regular United States mail to the Registered Owner of the Bonds to 
be prepaid not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date fixed for prepayment. 

All principal payments as to which the City exercises the right of redemption and as to which notice shall 
have been given, and for the prepayment of which, upon the terms aforesaid, funds are duly provided, shall ccasc to 
bear interest on the redemption date so designated. 

Notwithstanding any of the foregoing provisions as to prepayment Series 1997 Bonds may be redeemed at 
any time from the proceeds of said Bonds remaining unused at the time the Construction Project is cornplcte upon 
thirty (30) days written notice to the Registered Owner. 

VI. Series 1997 B- Reveaws, * &&- . ’ 2nds.All 
of said Series 1997 Bonds, together with the interest thereon, and any Additional Bonds that may be issued under 
the conditions and restrictions hereinafter set forth, shall be payable solely and only out of the ”City of Burkesville 
Water and Sewer System Revenue Bond and Interest Redemption Fund of 1989” (the “Second Lien Sinking Fund“), 
established under the provisions of the Ordinance authorizing said Prior Second Lien Bonds, and shall be a valid 
claim of the Registered Owners thereof only against such Second Lien Sinking Fund and thc System revenues 
pledged thereto in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 58 of Kentucky Revised Statutes. Notwithstanding 
anything contained in this Ordinance to the contrary, the Series 1997 Bonds are issued subject to the vested rights 
and priorities in favor of the owners of the Prior First Lien Bonds. 
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S c t i o n J m - f . F ~ ~ & r d M ~ U  e I izai. Said Fully Registered Bonds referred 
to herein shall be in substantially the same form as set form in ExhiMA. to this Ordinance, with appropriate 
insertions, omissions and variations consistent with or as provided or permitted by this Ordinance. The Fully 
Registered Bonds shall be of a type and composition, shall be on paper of sufficient weight and strength to prevent 
deterioration until the last principal installment due thereon and shall conform in size to standard bond practices. 

The Fully Registered Bonds shall be executed by the manual signature of the Mayor, impressed with the 
corporate seal of the City and attested by the manual signature of the City Clerk. 

The Registered Owner of any Fully Registered Bonds shall have the right, upon written request to the City 
and within ninety (90) days following such request, at the expense of the Registered Owner, to exchange Fully 
Registered Bonds for other Fully Registered Bonds in denominations selected by the Registered Owner in multiples 
of $100 consistent with the schedule of principal maturities of said Series 1997 Bonds. New Bonds shall be so 
issued and substituted only hor and upon surrender to the City of the corresponding Bonds so exchanged which shall 
then be immediately canceled by the Treasurer of the City. 

-m- hutionas- ' L x L N m  FI: i-- . .  . .  
h!ainL.m~. The City and USDARD have entered into a Loan Resolution whereby USDARD has agreed to 
purchase the Series 1997 Bonds herein authorized in the event the City is unable to sell said Series 1997 Bonds (or 
obtain credit elsewherc) at reasonable rates and terms, taking into consideration prevailing private and corporate 
rates and terms in the community in accordance with IJSDARD Regulations. Under the terms of USDARD 
Regulations, delivery of the Series 1997 Bonds herein authorized and the receipt of the purchase price therefor will 
not be accomplished until the Construction Project is substantially complete. Therefore, subject to the deposit of thc 
City's Contribution as hereinafter set forth, in order to facilitate the completion of the Construction Project pending 
the issuance and delivery of the Bonds herein authorized, there are hereby authorized to be executed and delivered 
for the purpose of providing funds for the expenses of the Construction Project incurred in the interim period from 
the date of the sale of said Series 1997 Bonds until the issuance and delivery of the Series 1997 Bonds, "City of 
Burkesville Water and Sewer Revenue Bond Anticipation Notes" in the aggregate principal amount of $ZOO,O00 
(hereinafter sometimes referred to as the "Bond Anticipation Notes"). 

The procedure for thc execution of said Bond Anticipation Notes and the disbursement of the proceeds 
thereof shall be strictly in accordance with the terms of this Ordinance and as set forth in this Section VIII. 

There is hercby created a special and separate account of the City which shall be designated as the "City of 
Burkesville Water and Sewer System Construction Project Account of 1997" (hereinafter sometimes rcferrcd to as 
the "Construction Account"). Said Construction Account shall be established with thc Depository Bank and any 
deposit in said Constluction Account in excess of FDIC insurance coverage shall be secured by the Depository 
Bank in accordance with U.S. Treasury Department Circular No. 176 by a pledge of collateral with a Federal 
Reserve Bank. Pending the issuance and delivery of the Bonds all monies received in connection with the 
Construction Project from the Grants, the City's Contribution, and the proceeds of Bond Anticipation Notes shall be 
deposited in said Construction Account and shall be applied to meet the costs incident to said Construction Project 
pending the delivery o! the Bonds. 

The Engineers shall prepare one or more Estimate of Funds Needed, which will show the amount of funds 
needed during the 30-day period following the submission of such estimate (in a form satisfactory to USDARD), 
and which Estimates shall be executed by a representative of said Engineers in charge of the Construction Project, 
stating that the amount requested under said Estimate represents an estimated sum to be earned by and due to 
contractors under contracts with the City for work performed or materials furnished in connection with said 
Construction Project. Each Estimate of Funds Needed shall be countersigned by the Mayor. In regard to items of 
expense in connection with the Construction Project not relating to construction contracts, the Engineer's execution 
of the Estimate of Funds shall not be necessary and an Estimate of Funds for projected expenses of this type shall be 
signed only by the Mayor and approved by the duly authorized representative of USDARD. 
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The Estimate of Funds Needed (properly Countersigned) shall be submitted to the Mayor and City Clerk, 
who, upon the receipt thereof, shall be authorized to execute a Bond Anticipation Note or Notes in accordance with 
the terms of this Ordinance in the aggregate amount represented by the Estimate of Funds submitted. 

Upon the execution of the Bond Anticipation Notes, same shall be delivered to the purchaser thereof, 
whether said purchaser be a bank or USDARD, and the proceeds received therefrom shall be deposited in the 
Construction Account and disbursed from said Account in accordance with the terms of this Ordinance. 

All requests for disbursements from the Construction Account shall be accompanied by one or more 
vouchers (Partial Payment Estimates in a form satisfactory to IJSDARD) executed by a representative of the 
Engineers in charge of said Construction Project certifying that the amount requested represents a sum actually 
earned by and due to contractors under a contract with the City for work performed or for materials furnished to the 
City in connection with said Construction Project. Each such voucher shall likewise be countersigned by the Mayor 
and approved by the duly authorized representative of USDARD. To the extent a requested disbursement from said 
Construction Account shall be for items not relating to construction contracts, a voucher (in a form satisfactory to 
USDARD) for such disbursement signed only by the Mayor and approved by the duly authorized representative of 
IJSDARD shall be submitted stating that the requested advance - represents an expenditure which may be properly 
made under the terms of the USDARD Loan Resolution and is eligible for payment by the City from the proceeds 
of the Bonds herein authorized. 

Disbursements from the Construction Account shall be made by check signed by the City Tieasurer 
countersigned by the duly authorized representative of IJSDARD and shall be made only upon the Treasurer's 
receipt of such voucher. 

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Ordinance to the contrary, no disbursements shall be made 
from the Construction Account nor shall any Bond Anticipation Notes be issued and delivered unless and until the 
City has been deposited in the Construction Account the sum of $60,000 representing the City's Contribution to the 
Construction Project from sources other than the Bondmote or the proceeds of the Grants. The City's Contribution 
shall be deposited in the Construction Account prior to the advertisement for construction bids for the Construction 
Project. 

The position of City Treasurer (or those officials of the City charged with the responsibilities for the Funds 
herein established) shall be covered by a Fidelity Bond in the amount of not less the $100,000 with a surety 
company approved by USDARD; the City and USDARD shall be named co-obligees in such Bond, and the amount 
thereof shall not be reduced without the written consent of USDARD. Should the aggregate total of the deposits in 
the various accounts authorized to be maintained under the provisions of this Ordinance equals more than $100,000 
at any one time during the year, the Fidelity Bond of the City Treasurer will be increased to cover the larger amount 
so accumulated and if IJSDARD so requests a special fidelity bond shall be written to cover the Construction 
Account . 

The Bond Anticipation Notes shall be in substantially the same form as the Bond Anticipation Note 
attached to and made a part of this Ordinance and marked for identification as EshhkB. The Mayor and City 
Clerk are hereby authorized to execute said Notes periodically but in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 
$200,000 upon their receipt of the duly executed Estimate of Funds in accordance with the preceding paragraphs of 
this Section. 

Said Bond Anticipation Notes shall be dated as of the date of the execution thereof and shall bear interest 
payable at maturity. The principal maturity date for all of said Notes shall be on or before two ( 2 )  years from the 
date this Ordinance is adopted. All of said Notes shall be subject to payment prior to their stated maturity without 
penalty or premium, at any time upon ten (10) days' written notice of such prior redemption to the registered holder 
thereof. 
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Notwithstanding the foregoing procedure for the issuance of Bond Anticipation Notes and as an alternative 
procedure, upon the solicitation of bids from not less than two responsible lenders and a determination that it is in 
the best interest of City, the City may obtain interim financing from the Kentucky Rural Water Finance Corporation 
("ICRWFC'I). In the event of the utilization of KRWFC, the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute 
a L,oan/Assistance Agreement to provide up to $200,000 or such lesser amount as the City may determine necessary 
for interim financing. The ICRWFC Loan proceeds shall be deposited with the Trustee for the IUiWFC under the 
KRWFC's Note Indenture and thereafter transferred by said Trustee to the Construction Account herein established 
and disbursed in accordance with the provisions of this Section VIII. The Estimate of Funds Needed shall be 
periodically submitted to the Trustee for ICRWFC to effect transfers to the City's Construction Account and 
thereafter disbursed in accordance with the procedure for Partiai Payment Estimates under vouchers contemplated 
by this Section. 

The Bond Anticipation Notes herein authorized shall be payable solely from and secured by a first pledge 
or the proceeds derived from the issuance of the Series 1997 Bonds herein authorized, or the proceeds of other 
interim financing loans made in anticipation of the issuance of such Bonds. 

Said Notes are authorized in strict conformity with the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, 
particular reference being made to Sections 58.010 through 58.150 and 56.513 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes. 

The authority hereby delegated to the Mayor and City Clerk in regard to the execution of a total aggregate 
principal amount of $200,000 includes the execution of renewal notes in evidence of the renewal and extension of 
Notes becoming due, providing the aggregate of the principal amount of all such Bond Anticipation Notes 
outstanding and payable shall not exceed $200,000 and providing the Note which is renewed or superseded is 
simultaneously canceled and transmitted to the City. The maximum aggregate principal amount of Bond 
Anticipation Notes permitted by this Ordinance shall include the interest on said Notes. 

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Ordinance to the contrary, the City covenants that no Bond 
Anticipation Notes shall be issued and delivered unless and until the Bonds have been solti at public sale in 
accordance with law. 

The City further covenants simultaneously with the issuance and delivery of said Bonds to the successful 
purchaser, all amounts due, owing and unpaid on said Bond Anticipation Notes or KRWFC Loan shall be repaid at 
said time of delivery, including principal and interest. 

In the event there may from time to time be on deposit in said Construction Account funds which are not 
irrlmediately needed for the payment of construction costs, same may be invested, but only in  the manner permitted 
by USDARD; provided, however, that no deposit in said Construction Account or any other fund provided for 
hereunder shall be used or invested in any manner which would cause the Bonds to become arbitrage bonds within 
the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the "Code") or any regulations of 
the U.S. Treasury Department interpreting same; provided, however, that the City by the adoption of this Ordinance, 
covenants and agrees that it will not issue in excess of $5,000,000 of its tax-exempt debt obligations during the 
calendar year in which the Series 1997 Bonds are delivered and hereby designate the Series 1997 Bonds as 
"qualitied tax exempt obligations" pursuant to Code Section 265(b)(3). The City has been advised by Bond Counsel 
that by virtue of such covenant, the proceeds of the Series 1997 Bonds are exempt from certain restrictions imposed 
by said Code, including, but not being limited to, the rebate requirements of the Code. 

Subsequent to the delivery of the Bonds and the payment in full of the Bond Anticipation Notes or 
KRWFC Loan, upon certification by the Engineers that the Construction Project is complete in accordance with the 
plans and specifications and all items of expense have been paid, the balance, if any, remaining in said Construction 
Account shall be transferred to the Second Lien Sinking Fund and said Construction Account shall be closed. 
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wdLwE&- ' 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ E ~ ~ ~ ~ - i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t e s  or TURWFC -%aul; 
Ehb.uscment af Se~iesl997 Bond Proceeds, Upon the delivery of the Series 1997 Bonds herein authorized, the 
following distribution of the proceeds of said Series 1997 Bonds shall be made simultaneously with said delivery 
and receipt of payment (the "Date of Closing"): 

(A) Simultaneously with the delivery of the Series 1997 Bonds, all amounts due and owing by the City on 
interim construction loans evidenced by the Bond Anticipation Notes or JSRWFC Loan, including principal and 
interest, shall be paid in fu l l  and the Notes or ICRWFC Laan shall be canceled. 

(B) After observing the priority of the disbursement set forth in subparagraph (A) above, and 
simultaneously with the delivery of the Series 1997 Bonds, the balance of the proceeds of said Bonds remaining 
shall be transferred to the Construction Account established by Section VI11 of this Ordinance. 

-tian of Water u e r  Sy- From and after the delivery of any of the 
Series 1997 Bonds authorized under the provisions of this Ordinance, the said combined and consolidated municipal 
water and sewer System shall be operated on a fiscal year basis and on that basis all income and revenues derived 
directly or indirectly from the operation of said combined System shall be deposited promptly and as received first 
to the credit of a separate and special account known as the "City of Burkesville Public Water and Sewer Project 
Revenue Fund" (the "Revenue Fund"), established by the Ordinance authorizing the City's Series 1964 Bonds which 
continues to be maintained for the benefit of the Prior First Lien Bonds, the Prior Second Lien Bonds, the Series 
1997 Bonds, or any additional bonds ranking on a parity therewith. Such Revenue Fund shall be held separate and 
apart from all other funds of the City and shall be maintained so long as any of the Outstanding Bonds or the Series 
1997 Bonds are outstanding and payment is not provided therefore. The monies so deposited in such Revenue Fund 
shall be expended only in the manner and order as follows: 

. .  
(A) &-. 

A separate and special fund or account of the City designated "City of Burkesville Water and Sewer 
Project Bond and Interest Redemption Fund of 1964" (the "Prior Lien Sinking Fund"), was created by the Series 
1964 Bond Ordinance, and the same (including the Sinking Fund Reserve therein, hereinafter referred to as the 
"Prior Lien Reserve Fund") shall continue to be maintained as provided in the Prior First Lien Bond Ordinance. The 
City covenants and agrees that it will continue to deposit therein from the Revenue Fund such amounts are required 
by the terms of the Prior First Lien Ordinance to be so deposited; and such sums shall be held and applied by the 
City in the manner as follows: 

(1) The monthly transfers to the Prior Lien Sinking Fund shall continue on the basis of an amount equal to 
one hundred and twenty percent (120%) of the average annual principal and interest requirements on the Prior First 
Lien Bonds until such time as there is accumulated and maintained in said Prior Lien Sinking Fund a required 
minimum balance equal to twice the maximum annual principal and interest requirements due in any ensuing 
twelve-month k a l  period on the Prior First Lien Bonds. 

(2) Upon the establishment of the required minimum balance in the Prior Lien Sinking Fund as set forth in 
subparagraph (1) above, then the amount of the monthly transfers from the Revenue Fund to the Prior Lien Sinking 
Fund may be reduced to an amount equal to not less than one-twelfth (1/12th) of the actual principal and interest 
requirements becoming due on all Prior First Lien Bonds then outstanding during the next succeeding twelve (12) 
months. 

The Prior Lien Sinking Fund (including the Prior Lien Reserve Fund portion thereof) shall continue to be 
maintained at the Depository Bank (or Bank of Cumberland, Burkesville, Kentucky) so long as any of the Prior 
First Lien Bonds are outstanding. 
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A separate and special fund or account of the City was created by the Ordinance authorizing the Prior 
Second L,ien Bonds, designated as the "City of Burkesville Water and Sewer System Bond and Interest Redemption 
Fund of 1989" (the "Second Lien Sinking*Fund"), which shall be maintained so long as any of the Series 1997 
Bonds or any Additional Bonds are outstanding in the Depository Bank, and all monies deposited therein from time 
to time shall be used, disbursed, and applied, and are hereby irrevocably pledged, solely for the purpose of paying 
the principal of and interest on all of said Series 1997 Bonds and any Additional Bonds, as well as the Prior Second 
Lien Bonds. 

Until the delivery of the Series 1997 Bonds, there shall continue to be transferred in each month from the 
Revenue Fund and deposited into the Second Lien Sinking Fund, amounts sufficient to meet the debt service 
requirements of the Prior Second Lien Bonds as same become due and establish and maintain the required Prior 
Second Lien Reserve Fund. 

Beginning with the month following the delivery of the Series 1997 Bonds, there shall be transferred from 
the Revenue Fund and deposited into the Second Lien Sinking Fund amounts sufficient to meet the Debt Service 
and Dcbt Service Reserve requirements on all the Prior Second Lien Bonds and Series 1997 Bonds on or before the 
first day of each month, as lollows: 

(1) An amount equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the next succeeding six-month interest installment to 
become due on the Prior Second Lien Bonds and Series 1997 Bonds then outstanding, plus 

(2) A sum equal to one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal of the Prior Second Lien Bonds and Series 
1997 Bonds maturing on the next succeeding March 1. 

(3)  The amount of not less than $j?ZLQQ per month until there is established within said Second Lien 
Sinking Fund a required minimum balance of not less than $99.7.4ullu as a Debt Service Reserve 
for the Prior Second Lien Bonds and Series 1997 Bonds. IJpon the establishment of the required 
minimum balance of the Debt Service Reserve within the Second Lien Sinking Fund, no further 
deposits need be made into said Second Lien Sinking Fund except for monthly principal and 
interest installments as set forth in subparagraphs (B)(l) and (2) above or to replace any 
withdrawals. 

If the City for any reason shall fail to make any monthly deposits as required, then an amount equal to khc 
deficiency shall be set apart and deposited into the Second Lien Sinking Fund (or the Second Lien Reserve Fund) o r  
Second Lien Sinking Fund (or Debt Service Reserve) out of the first available revenues in the ensuing month or 
months, which amount shall be in addition to the monthly deposit(s) otherwise required during such succeeding 
month or months. 

On or before the 20th days of August and/or February in each year, the Depository Bank shall transfer 
from the Second Lien Sinking Fund and from the Debt Service Reserve therein (if necessary) a sum equal to the 
interest or a sum equal to the principal and interest, as the case may be, becoming due on the Prior Second Lien 
Bonds and Series 1997 Bonds next following respective September 1 or March 1, and deposit the same in an 
account hereby created and identified as the "City of Burkesville 1989 Water and Sewer Revenue Bond and Interest 
Pay men t Account" . 

All funds in the Second Lien Sinking Fund and in the Debt Service Reserve therein shall be deposited in 
the Depository Bank, or such portion of said amounts on deposit in said Fund as is designated by the Governing 
Body of the City, shall be invested for the benefit of such Fund in Certificates of Time Deposit, savings accounts, 
(including "money market" accounts) or U.S. Obligations which may be converted readily into cash, having a 
maturity date prior to the date when the sums invested will be needed for meeting interest and/or principal 
payments, to mature or be called. To the extent that any amounts on deposit in said Bank shall cause the total 
deposits of the City in said Bank to exceed the amount insured by Federal Deposit Insurance CorpoIation ("FDIC") 
coverage, such excess amount shall be continuously secured by a valid pledge of US. Obligations, having an 
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equivalent market value, in conformity with l[(IRS 66.4.80. Investments in Certificates of Time Deposit may be made 
only if a separate tJSDAWD Form 4.02-4 Agreement is executed, if USDARE) has purchased any of the Series 1997 
Bonds and as long as tJSDAP,D is the Registered Owner of any of the Series 1997 Bonds. Any such investments 
will be a part of the Fund from which the proceeds invested are derived, and income from such investments will be 
credited to such Fund. 

So long as any of the Series 1997 Bonds are held by USDARD, the City shall, if requested by USDARD, 
make payments of amounts equal to the total of (1) and (2) of Section X.(B) above, being the total of the monthly 
principal and interest requirements on the Series 1997 Bonds, in monthly payments directly to the USDARD. 

A separate and special fund or account of the City was created under the Series 1964 Bond Ordinance, 
which fund was designated "City of Burkesville Public Water and Sewer Project Depreciation Fund of 1964" (the 
"Depreciation Fund"), which Fund was ratified, confirmed, and ordered to be continued in the Prior First Lien Bond 
Ordinance, so long as any of the Prior First Lien Bonds, the Prior Second Lien Bonds, and any Additional Bonds 
(including the Series 1997 Bonds) are outstanding. The Prior First Lien Bond Ordinance and the Prior Second Lien 
Bond Ordinance required, and it is hereby required, that following the required transfers set forth in paragraphs 
X(A) and X(B) above, there shall be transferred each month to the Depreciation Fund a sum equal to not less than 
one-twelfth (1/12) of five percent (5%) of the annual gross income and revenues of the System for the previous 
fiscal year, hut in any event not less than $765.00 per month until there is established a required minimum balance 
of $91,800, which required minimum balance shall be reestablished in the event moneys are utilized lor the 
purposes herein permitted. 

Funds in the Depreciation Fund may be invested in the same manner as monies on deposit in the Second 
Lien Sinking Fund. 

In addition to the monthly transfers to said Depreciation Fund, the proceeds from the sale of any equipment 
no longer usable or needed, fees or charges collected from potential customers to aid in the financing ot the cost of 
further extensions and improvements, and the proceeds from any property damage insurance, are required to be 
deposited in the Depreciation Fund and used only for the purposes for which such fund is established. Monies in thc 
Depreciation Fund shall be used for making extraordinary maintenance, repairs, renewals, or replacements to the 
System, which would be necessary to keep the System in good operating condition, only when there is not sutficient 
money included in the annual budget and in the Operation and Maintenance Fund, or for paying the costs of 
constructing improvements or extensions to the System which will either enhance its revenue-producing capacity or  
provide a higher degree of service. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, moneys on deposit in 
the Depreciation Fund shall be available for the principal and interest requirements of the Prior First and Second 
Lien Bonds and the Series 1997 Bonds if for any reason funds are not available in the Prior Lien Sinking Fund or 
Second Lien Sinking Fund sufficient to prevent a default. 

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary moneys in the Depreciation Fund may be used 
for any extensions or improvements to said System costing in excess of $5,000, only if the Engineers or 
independcnt consulting engineers shall supervise the construction work and shall have previously furnished the City 
a written opinion certifying that such improvements or extensions are economically feasible. 

In the event of any withdrawals from the Depreciation Fund the required minimum balance shall be 
reestablished from transfers from the Revenue Fund. 

A special and separate Fund of the City was heretofore created by the Series 1964 Bond Ordinance, distinct 
and apart from all other Funds and accounts of the City, designated and identified as the "City of Burkesville Public 
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Water and Sewer Project Operation and Maintenance Fund” (the “Operation and Maintenance Fund”), and the same 
was ratified in the Prior First Lien Bond Ordinance and the Prior Second Lien Bond Ordinance and is hereby 
ratified and continued for the benefit of the System and any or all bonds payable from the income and revenues of 
the System. So long as any Prior First Lien Bonds, Prior Second Lien Bonds, Series 1997 Bonds, 01 any Additional 
Bonds, remain outstanding and unpaid, there shall continue to be deposited monthly into the Operation and 
Maintenance Fund, from moneys remaining in the Revenue Fund, after making the transfers required by 
Subsections (A), (B) and (D) above of this Section X (which are cumulative), sufficient funds to meet the Current 
Expenses of operating, maintaining, repairing, and insuring the System, pursuant to the Annual Budget, for which 
provision is hereinatter made. 

Transfers shall be made monthly from the Revenue Fund to the Operation and Maintenance Fund so that 
the various operation and maintenance of said System are met and a reserve equal to three ( 3 )  months operation and 
maintenance expenses of such System is accumulated and maintained at all times; such reserve may be used to meet 
operation and maintenance expenses of such System, but if used, same shall be replaced as soon as possible by 
additional transfers from the Revenue Fund. 

(F) €iax.s~F_ilknds. 

Subject to the provisions for the disposition of the income and revenues of the System set forth in 
Subsections (A), (B), (D) and (E) of this Section X, which provisions are cumulative and thc maintenancc of the 
required minimum balances in said Funds, and after paying or providing for the payment of dcbt service on any 
subordinate obligations, any excess funds remaining in the Revenue Fund within sixty days after the end of cach 
fiscal year, shall be transferred to the Depreciation Fund. 

All payments into the above special funds shall be made on or before the 1st day of each month, except 
that when the 1st day of any month shall be a Sunday or a legal holiday, then such payment shall be made on the 
next succeeding business day. 

All moneys held in any of the above special funds shall be kept apart from all other City funds and shall be 
deposited in the Depository Bank, and all such deposits which cause the aggregate of all deposits of the City therein 
to be in excess of the amount secured by FDIC, shall (unless invested as herein authorized) be secured by a surety 
bond o r  bonds or by a pledge of U. S. Obligations, as defined herein, having a market value equivalent to such 
deposit as aforesaid. 

The City covenants to the Original Purchaser of the Series 1997 Bonds herein authorized that it will make 
no use of the proceeds of such issue of Series 1997 Bonds at any time during the term thereof which, if such use had 
been reasonably expected on the date of issue of such Series 1997 Bonds, would have caused such Series 1997 
Bonds to be ”arbitrage bonds”. Such covenant shall impose an obligation upon the City to comply with the 
requirements of Section 148 of the Code. 

The City Treasurer shall be responsible for all of the various special funds established by this Ordinance 
and shall at all times be covered by a Fidelity Bond in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance. 

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Ordinance to the contrary, the City understands and agrees that 
if at any time it shall appear to USDARD that the City is able to refinance, in whole or in part, any of its debt 
obligations represented by the Series 1997 Bonds, by obtaining loans from commercial sources at reasonable rates 
and terms, USDARD shall have the right to request that the City proceed to implement such refinancing within a 
reasonable time in order to pay and retire all or part of the Series 1997 Bonds then held by IJSDARD. 

The City covenants and agrees not to issue any additional parity 
bonds ranking on the basis of parity as to security and source of payment with the outstanding Prior First L,ien 
Bonds unless and until it has received the written consent of the Registered Owners of the Series 1997 Bonds. 

The right and privilege of issuing Additional Bonds inferior and subordinate as to the security and source 
of payment with regard to the income and revenues of the System it is reserved in the City but is likewise subject to 
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the prior written consent of the Registered Owners of the Series 1997 Bonds; provided, however, that the proceeds 
of any such Additional Bonds shall be utilized only for extensions, additions, and improvements to the System. 

W m M L  General Cov e m  '$y. The City of Burkesville, through adoption of this Ordinance, hereby 
irrevocably covenants and agrees with the. Registered Owners of any and all Series 1997 Bonds, that so long as the 
same or any part thereof remain outstanding and unpaid: 

(A) It will faithfully and punctually perform all duties with reference to said System required by the 
Constitution and laws of the Comrnonwealth of Kentucky and by the terms and provisions of this Ordinance. 

(€3) It will at all times operate said System on a revenue-producing basis and will permit no free services to 
be rendered or afforded thereby to any person, firm or corporation, including the City. 

(C) I t  will maintain the said System in good condition through application of revenues accumulated and set 
aside for operation and maintenance, as herein provided, and will make renewals and replacements, as the same may 
be required, through application of revenues accumulated and set aside into the Depreciation Fund. 

(D) I t  will not sell, mortgage, pledge, lease or in any manner dispose of the said System, or any extensions, 
improvements or additions which may be made thereto, or the revenues thereof, except that if the City shall 
determine by resolution or ordinance that any identified properties of the System are worn out, obsolete or otherwise 
no longer uselul anti needed, the same may be sold or exchanged as the City may order, and if sold for cash, the 
proceeds shall be deposited in the Depreciation Fund and be available for any authorized purpose of said Fund. 

(E) It will establish, enforce and collect rates and charges for services rendered and facilities afforded by 
said System, and the same shall be reasonable and just, taking into account and consideration the cost and value of 
the System, the costs of operating the same and maintaining it in good state of repair, proper and necessary 
allowances for depreciation and for additions and extensions, and the amounts necessary for the orderly retirement 
of all Outstanding Bonds and the Bonds herein authorized, and the accruing interest thereon and the accumulation 
of reserves as herein provided, and such rates and charges shall be adequate to meet all such requirements as 
provided in this Ordinance and shall, if necessary, be adjusted from time to time in order to comply herewith. 

On or before the issuance of  the Series 1997 Bonds, the City will adopt a budget of Current Expenses for 
the System for the remainder of the current fiscal year of the System, and thereafter, on or before the first day of 
each fiscal year so long as any bonds are outstanding it will adopt an Annual Budget of Current Expenses for the 
ensuing fiscal year and will file a copy of each such Budget and of any amendments thereto in the Office of the City 
Clerk and furnish copies thereof to the holder of any Bond upon request. The term "Current Expenses," as used 
herein, includes all reasonable and necessary costs of operating repairing, maintaining and insuring the System, but 
shall exclude any allowance For depreciation, payments into the Reserve Fund for extensions, improvements and 
extraordinary repairs and maintenance and payments into the Bond Fund. The City covenants that the Current 
Expenses incurred in any year will not exceed the reasonable and necessary amounts therefor, and that it will not 
expend any amount or incur any obligations for operation, maintenance, and repairs in excess of the amounts 
provided for Current Expenses in the Annual Budget, except upon order duly adopted by the governing body of the 
City determining that such expenses are necessary in order to operate and maintain the System. At the same time 
and in like manner the City agrees that it will prepare an estimate of gross revenues to be derived from operation of 
the System For each fiscal year and, to the extent that said gross revenues are insufficient to provide for all payments 
required to be made under Section X hereof during such ensuing fiscal year, it will revise its rates and charges for 
services rendered by the System so that the same will be adequate to meet all of such requirements. 

(F) It will maintain the rates and charges for the services furnished by such System which are in effect at 
the time of the sale of the Bonds herein authorized which shall not be reduced unless an independent, recognized 
and reputable Independent Consulting Engineer not in the regular employ of the City gives and files in the office of 
the City Clerk a statement, based upon a complete examination of the records of such System, certifying in facts and 
figures that any proposed rate reduction will still maintain current bond service requirements, depreciation 
requirements, operation and maintenance requirements and their several reserves, and provided those requirements 
and reserves have been accumulated to the maximum accumulation required by Section X of this Ordinance and 



provided turther that the net income and revenues of such combined System are maintained at 1.50 times the 
average annual principal and interest requirements on all Bonds payable from the income and revenues of the 
System. Such statement shall set forth facts and figures which will support the conclusion reached. 

(G) It will at all times segregate the revenues of the System from all other revenues, monies and funds of 
the City and will promptly and regularly make application and distribution thereof into the special funds provided in 
this Ordinance in the manner and with due regard for the priorities herein attributed thereto. 

(H) It will keep proper books of record and account separate and clearly distinguishable from all other 
municipal records and accounts, showing complete and correct entries, of all transactions relating to said System, 
and the same shall be available and open to inspection by any bondholder, and any agent or representative of a 
bondholder. Additionally, if requested to do so by the Original Purchaser of the Series 1997 Bonds, said City will 
furnish to such Original Purchaser a monthly statement of income and expenses of the System in reasonable detail 
and showing all transfers to the special funds referred to in Section X hereof. 

(I) It will, within one hundred eighty (180) days after the end of each fiscal year, cause an audit to be made 
of thc books of record and account pertinent to the System, by an independent state-licensed accountant not in the 
employ of the City on a monthly salary basis, showing all receipts and disbursements, with comments of the auditor 
conccrning whether the books and records are being kept in compliance with this Ordinance and in accordance with 
recognized accounting practices, and will promptly cause a copy of the audit report to be filed in the Office of the 
City Clerk where it will be available for public inspection, and will promptly mail a copy thereof to the Original 
Purchaser. If requested to do so, the City will furnish to any bondholder a condensed form of the Balance Sheet and 
a condensed form of the Operating Report, in reasonable detail. All expenses incurred in causing such audits to be 
made, and copies distributed, shall constitute proper expenses of operating and maintaining the System, and may be 
paid from revenues allocated for such purposes, as herein provided. 

(J) Any holder of said Bonds may either at law or in equity, by suit, action, mandamus or other 
proceedings, enforce and compel performance by said City and its officers and agents of all duties imposed or 
required by law or this Ordinance in connection with the operation of said System, including the making and 
collecting of sufficient rates and segregation of the revenues and application thereof. 

(K) If thcre be any default in the payment of the principal of or interest on any of said Bonds, thcn upon the 
filing of suit by any holder of said Bonds, any court having jurisdiction of the action may appoint a receiver to 
administer said System on behalf of the City with power to charge and collect rates sufficient to provide for the 
payment of any bonds or obligations outstanding against said System, and for the payment of current expenses, and 
to apply the revenues in conformity with this Ordinance and the provisions of said statute laws of Kcntucky 
aforesaid. 

(L) The City will cause each municipal officer or other person (other than depository banks) having 
custody of any monies administered under the provisions of this Ordinance to be bonded at all times in an amount at 
least equal to the maximum amount of such monies in his custody at any time, each such bond to have surety given 
by a surety corporation qualified to do business in Kentucky and approved by the Mayor, and the premiums for such 
surety shall constitute a proper expense of operating the System, and may be paid from monies available in the 
Operation and Maintenance Fund. In the event USDARD is the purchaser of the Bonds, USDARD shall be a 
co-obligee on said bond. 

(M) Pursuant to KRS 96.934, rates and charges for sewer service provided by the System shall be billed 
simultaneously with rates for water service provided by the System, and water service shall be discontinued to any 
premises where there is failure to pay any part of the aggregate charges so billed, including such interest, penalties 
and fees for disconnection andlor reconnection as may be prescribed from time to time. 

Section XIlL C~ven;tntSaf City to Registered Own- ErinrEi- The City covenants 
and agrees that (a) the debt and lien evidenced by any Bonds, Notes or Loans authorized herein are junior and 
subordinate in all respects to the lien(s) securing the debt outstanding to the Community Program Loan Trust 1987A 
(the “Trust”), and (b) in the event of default under such new loan and prior to the holder thereof taking any action to 
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foreclose any security interest Or lien securing the new loan, such holder will provide written notification to the 
Trust c/o GE Capital Corporation, master servicer for the Trust, 363 N. Sam Houston Parkway E., Suite 1200, 
Houston, Texas 77060, or any other address that GE Capital Corporation provides, said notice containing a 
description of the event of default and of the actions intended to be taken as a result of such default. The City 
further covenants to supply the Trust a copy of the executed closing documents within thirty (30) days after loan 
closing. 

e Cove&. Any holder of the Series 1997 Bonds, Cistered Owmdbghki,.ta.E&rc 1 .  Section XIV. Re 
either at law or in equity, by suit, action, mandamus or other proceedings, enforce and compel performance by said 
City and its officers and agents of all duties imposed or required by law or this Ordinance in connection with the 
operation of said System, including the making and collection of sufficient rates and segregation of the income and 
revenues and the application thereof. 

If there be any default in the payment of the principal of or interest on any of the Series 1997 Bonds, then 
upon the filing of suit by any holder of said Bonds, any Court having jurisdiction of the action may appoint a 
receiver to administer the said combined and consolidated System on behalf of the City, with power to charge and 
collect rates sufficient to provide for the payment of any bonds or obligations outstanding against such System and 
for the payment of operating expenses and to apply the income and revenue in conformity with this Ordinance and 
with the provisions of Chapter 58 of Kentucky Revised Statutes. Reasonable attorneys fees and court costs incurred 
by any bondholder or bondholders in connection with the appointment of such receiver shall be a proper charge and 
shall be payable out of the income and revenues from the properties securing the Bonds herein authorized. 

XV. G e G - .  So long as the 
USDARD shall hold the any of the Series 1997 Bonds, the City shall comply with such regulations, requirements 
and requests as have been made by the USDARD, including the furnishing of operating and other financial 
statements in such form and substance and for such periods as may be requested by the USDARD, the carrying of 
insurance of such types and in such amounts as the IJSDARD may specify with insurance carriers acceptable to 
USDARD, and compliance with all the terms and conditions of the Loan Resolution between the City and 
USDARD. 

In addition, so long as USDARD shall be the Registered Owner of any of the Series 1997 Bonds, the City 
shall not issue any bonds or other obligations for the purpose of defeasing or otherwise terminating the security 
interest of the Registered Owners of any Series 1997 Bonds without provisions for the prompt prepayment of said 
Series 1997 Bonds. 

n XVI. --. The Bonds authorized herein shall not be entitled to 
priority one over the other in the application of the income and revenues of the System or with respect to the 
security for their payment, regardless of the time or times of their issuance, it being the intention that there shall be 
no priority among the Bonds authorized by this Ordinance regardless of the fact that they may be actually issued in 
difterent series and delivered at different times; provided, however, it is acknowledged that said Series 1997 Bonds 
are inferior and subordinate as to security and source of payment to the Prior First Lien Bonds. 

. .  

(A) - m. If and to the extent that the System includes structures above ground 
level (including equipment and machinery but not including water reservoirs, standpipes, elevated tanks and 
non-combustible materials) the City shall, upon the sale of the Series 1997 Bonds if such insurance is not already in 
force, procure fire and extended coverage insurance on the insurable portion of all of the facilities of the System. 

The foregoing fire and extended coverage insurance shall be maintained so long as any of the Series 1997 
Bonds are outstanding and shall be in amounts sufficient to provide for not less than full recovery whenever a loss 
from perils insured against does not exceed eighty percent (80) of the full insurable value of the damaged facility. 

In the event of any damage to or destruction of any part of the System, the City shall promptly arrange for 
the application of the insurance proceeds for the repair or reconstruction of the facilities so damaged or destroyed 
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portion. 

(B) W t g . h u r m  ce on Fa c i l i h .  Upon the sale of said Series 1997 Bonds, the City shall, if such 
insurance is not already in force, procure and maintain, so long as any of the Series 1997 Bonds are outstanding 
public liability insurance relating to the operation of the facilities of the System with limits of not less than $100,000 
for one person and $500,000 for more than one person involved in one accident, to protect the City from claims for 
bodily injury andlor death, and not less than $100,000 from claims for damage to property of others which may 
arise from the City’s operations of the System and any other facilities constituting a portion of the System. 

. .  (C) w m  ‘tyhsumx. If and to the extent that the City owns or operates vehicles in the operation 
of the System, upon receipt of the proceeds of the Series 1997 Bonds, the City shall, if such insurance is not already 
in force, procure and maintain, so long as any of the Series 1997 Bonds are outstanding vehicular public liability 
insurance with limits of not less than $100,000 for one person and $500,000 for more than one person involved in 
one accident, to protect the City from claims for bodily injury and/or death, and not less than $20,000 against claims 
for damage to property of others which may arise from the operation of such vehicles by the City. 

(D) l5hrh.m ‘s Crnlxnsahn. The City will carry suitable Workmen‘s Compensation coverage as 
required by the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

s t x A h L x U 1 ~ ~ ~  . The provisions of this Ordinance shall constitute a 
contract betwcen the City and the holders of the Series 1997 Bonds; and after the issuance of any of said Series 
1997 Bonds no change, variation or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Ordinance shall be made in any 
manner except as herein provided until such time as all of said Series 1997 Bonds and the interest thereon have been 
paid or provided for in full; provided the City may enact other ordinances for the purpose of curing any ambiguity 
o r  of curing, correcting or supplementing any defective or inconsistent provisions contained herein or in any 
ordinance or other proceedings pertaining hereto, subject to the condition that this Ordinance shall not be so 
modified in any manner that may adversely affect the rights of any certain holders without similarly affecting the 
rights of all holders of: all Series 1997 Bonds. 

m-. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause notice for bids for 
the purchase of said Series 1997 Bonds to be published pursuant to all applicable Kentucky Revised Statutes. Said 
Notice shall state the name and amount of Series 1997 Bonds to be sold, the time of sale and other details 
concerning the Series 1997 Bonds and the bidders that further information regarding said Series 1997 Bonds is 
available from the City Clerk. The City Clerk shall utilize the forms of Notice of Bond Sale and Official Terms and 
Conditions of Bond Sale prepared by Bond Counsel in substantially the same forms as those attached to this 
Ordinance as Exhibits D and E, respectively and such Information for Bidders shall include, but not be limited to 
the following information: 

(A) Bidders are required to bid a cash price of not less than par value of the Series 1997 Bonds. 

(B) Interest rates must be in multiples of 1/8 or 1/20 of 1%, with not more than one interest rate per 
malurity bcing stipulated by any bidder. 

(C) Bids will be considered only for the entire issue. 

(D) Bidders (except USDARD) are required to make a good faith deposit by cashier’s check or certified 
check payable to the City which check shall accompany the bid, in the minimum amount of 2% of the face amount 
of the Bonds. Checks of the unsuccessful bidders will be returned promptly after being opened. 

(E) The lowest net interest cost will be determined by deducting the total amount of any premium bid from 
the aggregate amount of interest upon the Series 1997 Bonds, computed from the first day of the month following 
the date of sale of the Bonds (even though the Bonds will bear interest only from the date of delivery) to final 
maturity. 

(F) Bidders shall be advised that USDARD has entered into a Loan Resolution with the City pursuant to 
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which said USDARD reserves the right to withdraw its bid in the event bids are received from others on terms 
which USDARD considers reasonable. 

((3) The City expects to deliver, and the successful bidder must be prepared to accept delivery of and pay 
for, the 1997 Bonds at the office of the City Clerk within forty-five (45) days after notice is given of the award. If 
said Series 1997 Bonds are not ready for delivery and payment within forty-five (45) days from the aforesaid date 
of sale, the successful bidder(s) shall be relieved of any liability to accept delivery of any of the 1997 Bonds. In the 
event USDARD is the successful bidder, it is anticipated that delivery of the Series 1997 Bonds will be made at the 
time the Construction Project is substantially complete and the City's failure to deliver said Series 1997 Bonds 
within forty-five (4.5) days from said date of sale shall not relieve USDARD of its obligation to accept said Series 
1997 Bonds. 

(H) The City reserves the right, in its discretion, to determine the best bid or bids, to waive any informality 
or irregularity and to reject any or all bids. 

(I) The Series 1997 Bonds will be tendered within said forty-five (4.5) day period and the successful bidder 
will receive the approving Legal Opinion of Henry M. Reed 111, Bond Counsel, Louisville, Kentucky, as to the 
legality and tax-exemption of said Series 1997 Bonds, without additional cost to the successful bidder. 

(J) Bids may be considered by the Mayor and City Clerk and may be accepted, rejected, or modified 
without further action by the governing body of the City. 

In the event that there is no bid or that all bids are rejected, the City may re-advertise the sale putsuant to 
this Ordinance. 

hm. The City Council hereby authorizes, approves, ratifies and confirms the previous action of the officers 
of the City in approving and executing various documents related to the financing of the Construction Project, 
including the following: 

(A) Legal Services Agreement with Bond Counsel. 

(B) L,egal Services Agreement with Local Counsel. 

(C) Letter of Intent to Meet Conditions of USDARD Letter of Conditions (USDARD Form 442-46). 

(D) LQan Resolution (USDARD Form 442-47). 

(E) Agreement for Engineering Services with the Engineers. 

(F) Grant Agreement with USDARD and Grant Agreement with ARC. 

. .  Six. ! ,km Floo- From and after the adoption of this Ordinance no water 
service provided by the System shall be made available to any future customer wishing to build within a designated 
flood plain, including the area served by the Construction Project. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein 
shall be construed as a prohibition against the City providing water and sewer service to users of the System existing 
at the lime this Ordinance is adopted. 

Sev- If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be . .  
held invalid, the invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining 
provisions of this Ordinance. 
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